CITY OF HOSCHTON

CITY COUNCIL

THURSDAY, OCTOBER 9, 2025, AT 6:00PM
HOSCHTON COMMUNITY CENTER

65 CITY SQUARE, HOSCHTON HOSCHTON
WORK SESSION
AGENDA
CALLTO ORDER
AGENDA APPROVAL

REPORTS BY MAYOR, COUNCIL, AND STAFF

NEW BUSINESS

1.

2 [ 2=

Resolution 2025-26 - Recommendation of approval for Twin Lakes Blvd Road and
Right Dedication

Resolution 2025-23 - Recommendation of approval for Landscape Maintenance
Agreement for Twin Lakes Blvd

Resolution 2025-24 - Recommendation of approval for Dedication of a Sewage
Pump Station within Phase 6B of Twin Lakes

Millage Rate Rollback

Resolution 2025:19: Personnel Policy Amendment: Mayor and Council Benefits
Resolution 2025-21 - Annual Update for the CIE

Jackson County Sheriff’s Office MOU and booking contract

CITIZEN INPUT
EXECUTIVE SESSION (IF NEEDED)nb

ADJOURN



MONTHLY TEAM
REPORTS



SEPTEMBER 2025
CITY MANAGER REPORT

» The City finalized our comprehensive plan with public input

» City Manager attended classes for continuous education.

> Met with contractors that is conducting the Phase 1 sewer
capacity project.

> Met with Staff and Engineering to review existing and future
capacity for future developments.

» MPO conducted a public meeting to present downtown master
traffic plan.

> DDA is doing an amazing job with new projects that have been
handed to them and are working on future visioning.

> Planning and Zoning did not meet this month due to no agenda
items.

» Met with the county to discuss future impact fees for Tribute
Development.

> Met with Staff, elective officials and DDA Team to discuss 2026
budget.

Respectfully submitted,
Jennifer Harrison

City Manager



2025 On-Going Projects

City Project Est. Cost Grant Est. Completion Project Fund
Mulberry Park $1.5 Mil $500,000 LWCF | December 2026 General
(153 Mulberry)

WWTP Phase 2 $25 Mil $2.2 Million December 2026 Sewer

.5t0.95 MGD SLFRF Grant
WWTP Phase 3 $8 Mil No December 2029 Sewer
.95t02.0 MDG

Main Water Water

Li”;i:irzde $1.2 Mil No December 2025

South Water 3,015,906.00 $1 Million ARC July 2027 Water

EnK (Under Budget)
Municipal TBD None December 2027 General
Complex

LMIG Project

(Village/P’Tree) $300,000 $110,000.00 Fall 2025 General
(COMPLETED)

Parking Deck TBD TBD TBD General

Barrow County
Water $4 Mil None October 2026 Water
Connection

Updated 10/2025




HOSCHTON

EMI, CONSULTING ENGINEERS’S REPORT, OCTOBER 2025

e Wastewater Plant Expansion, Phase II Expansion to 0.95 MGD- Reeves+Young
awarded CMAR contract. $2.2 Million Grant awarded. $20 Million in GEFA
loan funds awarded. $2.8 million in local funds pledged. An additional $10
million in GEFA funds was approved on August 26, with $1 million in
principal forgiveness. The Pre-construction conference was held in June, with
an official groundbreaking ceremony held in late July.

e DDR approved for expansion of Wastewater plant to 2.0 MGD. Antideg and
EID have been completed and submitted to EPD. An additional waste load
allocation was submitted to EPD for possible future expansions to 2.5 and 3.0
MGD.

e Phase I watermain upgrades, completed. Phase II or Phase “B” is completed as
well. Next Phase design and permitting completed. Bids for this phase were
received on May 6. The contract has been awarded with a pre-construction
conference to be held July 10, 2025. Construction is well underway.

e Booster Pump addition for Jackson County Supply- This project is essentially
completed and is in the startup phase. There are several older lines in the system
that need to be isolated for the system to operate correctly. This remedial and
start up work is ongoing.

e The two existing wells need to have the pumps upgraded to be able to pump to
1085 MSL. Some consideration to a small booster on the Braselton feed should
also be considered.

e South Elevated Tank- Construction was scheduled to be completed this
summer. The contractor has asked for a major time extension. Meeting with
Phoenix Fabricators revealed major issues with water tank resources globally.
The revised schedule for Completion is now July 31, 2026.

e Barrow County water connection-Phase I, City portion vault on Peachtree Road
to be upgraded; 12” bore under Mulberry to site of Barrow vault. EMI has
begun work on phase I. The Intergovernmental Agreement and Schedule was
executed in March 2025. A progress meeting with the County to discuss the
updated schedule is planned for October 15 at Hoschton City Hall.

C:\Users\jkidd\App Data\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\D7D3WVNU\2025 Engineers Report -October 2025.docx



HOSCHTON

EMI, CONSULTING ENGINEERS’S REPORT, OCTOBER 2025, PAGE TWO

e Hoschton 2025 LMIG Paving project included paving repairs and patching in

The Village of Hoschton Area. Also, some patching on Peachtree Road was
included. Bids were opened on May 27, 2025, at 2:00 PM in City hall. The
contract has been awarded to Allied Paving and is complete. The 2026 LMIG
application is due by February 1, 2026.

The City’s ongoing groundwater investigation program has two more possible
locations for establishing production wells. There are two potential locations on
the Uline, (formally Pirkle) site near the City Park on Cabin Drive.

GIS Mapping system is underway to include water, sewer and storm. Mapping
will include water valves, hydrants, manholes, pump stations, line sizes etc.
EMI and City staff are working toward obtaining digital “as-built drawings” on
some past projects.

Initial Plans for Mulberry Park are being updated by Brewer and Associates.
These are addressing all of the City’s comments. Design of a grinder pump
system for the new bathrooms has been completed, since gravity sewer service
is not feasible. We are hoping to be out for bids on this project by Mid-
October.

C:\Users\jkidd\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\D7D3IWVNU\2025 Engineers Report -October 2025.docx



Police Department Report 10/02/2025

1. Reports and Citations- The Police Department has generated over 5000 case
numbers since January 1 and wrote 161 citations in the month of
September.

2. Court- We will have court again on October 23rd at City Hall.

3. Activity:
e Attended a 9/11 Ceremony at WIES
e Chief Hill read to the 2" grade at WIJES for Georgia Reads Week
e Chief Hill attended the Georgia Chief’s Conference in Savannah where
several topics were covered including employee retention, hiring and
updates in technology
e Chief Hill attended a school attendance meeting for the county

4. Flock: We are in the final stages of installing the Kroger funded Flock
Cameras on Hwy 53 in front of Kroger. There will be one that catches south
bound traffic and one that catches north bound traffic. Also the north bound
camera will have a live feed capability that will show the intersection and
some of the parking lot of Kroger.



PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

MONTHLY REPORT SEPTEMBER 2025

HOSCHTON

The Public Works Department completed the following in addition to
normal day-to-day duties.

> Attended the monthly progress meeting with Reeves and Young for
the WWTP.

» Graded out all the mulch and piled up dirt at the Mulberry Park
Property. This should allow for more parking if needed down there.

> Had floors redone in Public Works building due to several spots
messing up.

> Assisted Sewer department in having all the old chemical
containers placed on pallets and hauled off.

> Fabricated a manhole lid/cover for a manhole at the plant to help
ventilation.

> Assisted Sewer Department in showing them how to install new
filter cloths at the WWTP.

> Fixed a 2 inch water main leak on W. Jefferson Street

> Attended Pre Con with Aberdeen, City Manager and other staff to go
over expectations prior to pulling first building permits/inspections.

> Working with EMI on updated plan for North Tank.

> Twin Lakes 2A, 2B & 2C - Bond Release - In Progress

> Twin Lakes Phase 8 - Bond Release - In Progress



LINE #1

Resolution 2025-2f8 - Recommendation
of approval for Twin Lakes Blvd Road
and Right Dedication



CITY OF HOSCHTON
STATE OF GEORGIA

RESOLUTION 25-Zb

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING FROM CRESSWIND AT TWIN LAKES COMMUNITY
ASSOCIATION, INC.,

THE DEDICATION OF RIGHTS OF WAYS AND STREETS WITHIN TWIN LAKES
PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT, AUTHORIZING THE RECORDING OF A DEED,
AND AUTHORIZING THE RELEASE OF THE MAINTENANCE SURETY AND FOR

OTHER PURPOSES

WHEREAS, Cresswind at Twin Lakes Community Association, Inc., is the owner and developer
of the property as described in attachment “A”, a portion of part of a property described as parcel
8 as shown on the final plat for Twin Lakes PUD recorded in plat book 81, page 260, records of
Jackson County, Georgia Clerk of Superior Court: and

WHEREAS, Cresswind at Twin Lakes Community Association, Inc., is the owner and developer
of the property as shown in attachment “B”, a portion of part of a property described as parcel 8
as shown on the final plat for Twin Lakes PUD recorded in plat book 81, page 260, records of
Jackson County, Georgia Clerk of Superior Court: and

WHEREAS, Final plats for Twin Lakes Planned Unit Development, associated with the property
have been approved by the Hoschton City Council and recorded by the owner, and per said final
plat approvals the owner has dedicated the streets and water and sewer lines within these
subdivision phases to the City of Hoschton as public improvements; and

WHEREAS, The city’s subdivision and land development regulations require the owner
dedicating public improvements to provide a maintenance bond for surety, and Cresswind at
Twin Lakes Community Association, Inc. has provided maintenance bonds to guarantee the
improvements; and

WHEREAS, Cresswind at Twin Lakes Community Association, Inc requests that the city assume
maintenance of the aforementioned streets and release the maintenance bonds; and

WHEREAS, To acceptance streets for maintenance, the city’s subdivision and land development
ordinance requires the conveyance of a warranty deed for the street rights of ways; and

WHEREAS, Cresswind at Twin Lakes Community Association, Inc has provided a warranty
deed, conveying title of the rights of ways to the City of Hoschton; and

WHEREAS, The city’s public works director has inspected the streets proposed to be dedicated
and recommends that the city accept them for maintenance; and

Now, therefore, IT IS RESOLVED by the City Council of Hoschton as follows:
1



Resolution 25-22

Section 1.

The City Council hereby accepts in fee simple title and for maintenance of right of way, named
Twin Lakes Boulevard, as shown on the final plat for Twin Lakes PUD recorded in plat book 81,
page 260, records of Jackson County, Georgia Clerk of Superior Court records of the Clerk of
Superior Court, Jackson County, Georgia.

Section 2.

The city attorney is authorized to record the warranty deed transferring ownership of the subject
property to be dedicated to the city.

Section 3.

The city is authorized to release the maintenance guarantees (bond) on file for Twin Lakes
Planned Unit Development related to this dedication.

SO RESOLVED this 9" day of October, 2025.

This is to certify that I am City Clerk of the City
of Hoschton. As such, I keep its official records,
including its minutes. In that capacity, my
signature below certifies this resolution was
adopted as stated and will be recorded in the
official minutes.

Debbie Martin, Mayor

Approved as to form:

Abbott S. Hayes, Jr., City Attorney Jennifer Kidd-Harrison, City Clerk



Resolution 25-22

EXHIBIT "A"

ALL THAT TRACT OR PARCEL OF LAND LYING AND BEING IN G.M.D 1407, CITY OF
HOSCHTON, JACKSON COUNTY, GEORGIA AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:
BEGINNING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTHERN RIGHT-OF-WAY OF STATE
ROUTE 53 (100' R/W) AND THE WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY OF TWIN LAKES
BOULEVARD (R/W VARIES); THENCE ALONG THE SOUTHERN RIGHT-OF-WAY OF
SAID STATE ROUTE 53, 129.73 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT,
HAVING A RADIUS OF 3350.00 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF
SOUTH 83°56'18" EAST, 129.72 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE LEAVING SAID RIGHTOF-
WAY AND ALONG THE WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY OF TWIN LAKES
BOULEVARD THE FOLLOWING COURSES AND DISTANCES: SOUTH 50°3826" WEST,
A DISTANCE OF 21.22 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 06°45'19" WEST, A
DISTANCE OF 12.08 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 83.02 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A
CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 161.00 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING
AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 08°01'02" EAST, 82.10 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 180.82
FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 139.00
FEET AND A CHORD BEARING OF SOUTH 14°28'39" WEST, 168.34 FEET TO A POINT;
THENCE 73.22 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A
RADIUS OF 161.00 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH
38°42'59" WEST, 72.59 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 25°41'19" WEST, A
DISTANCE OF 15.97 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 32.00 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A
CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 115.00 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING
AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 33°39'41" WEST, 31.90 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH
41 °38'02" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 15.67 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 23.66 FEET
ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 85.00 FEET AND
A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 33°39'41" WEST, 23.58 FEET TO A
POINT; THENCE SOUTH 25°41'19" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 50.79 FEET TO A POINT;
THENCE 72.76 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE HAVING A RADIUS OF 461.00
FEET AND A CHORD BEARING OF SOUTH 21°10'02" WEST, 72.68 FEET TO A POINT;
THENCE SOUTH 16°38'46" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 126.02 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE
253.20 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF
173.00 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 25°16'54" EAST,
231.20 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 67°12'34" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 74.97
FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 179.56 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE
RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 395.00 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE
OF SOUTH 54°11 '12" EAST, 178.02 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 41 °09'50" EAST,
A DISTANCE OF 272.96 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 105.55 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF
A CURVE TO THE LEFT HA YING A RADIUS OF 280.00 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING
AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 51 °57'48" EAST, 104.93 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE
SOUTH 62°45'47" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 40.04 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 78.96 FEET
ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 262.86 FEET
AND A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 54°09'27" EAST, 78.66 FEET TO
A POINT; THENCE 44.63 FEET ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT HA YING A RADIUS OF
153.62 FEET AND ACHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 53°55.03: EAST,
44.47 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 241.63 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE
RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 545.00 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE
3



Resolution 25-22

OF SOUTH 49°30.46" EAST, 239.65 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 36°48:41" EAST,
A DISTANCE OF 61.02 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 118.87 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF
A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RAIDUS OF 345.00 FEET AND A CHORD
BEARING AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 26°56.27" EAST, 118.28 FEET TO THE RIGHTOEF-
WA Y OF BURTON DRIVE (50' R/W); THENCE ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY 28.94
FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 20.00 FEET
AND A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 58°3145,EAST, 26.48 FEET TO
A POINT; THENCE NORTH 80°00,43" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 6.20 FEET TO A POINT;
THENCE SOUTH 11°15:16.EAST, A DISTANCE OF 50.01 FEET TO THE SOUTHERN
RIGHT-OF-WAY OF SAID BURTON DRIVE; THENCE ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY
SOUTH 80°00'43 » WEST, A DISTANCE OF 6.30 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 28.84 FEET
ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 20.00 FEET AND
A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 38°42.25" WEST, 26.40 FEET TO THE
EASTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY OF SAID TWIN LAKES BOULEVARD; THENCE ALONG
SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY SOUTH 02°35.53. EAST, A DISTANCE OF 63.67 FEET TO A
POINT; THENCE 58.52 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT HA YING A
RADIUS OF 221.00 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH
10°11,02, EAST, 58.35 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 17°46'11 . EAST, A '
DISTANCE OF 9.39 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 48.30 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A
CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 99.00 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING
AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 03°47.38.EAST, 47.82 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH
10°10.54. WEST, A DISTANCE OF 139.59 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 14.60 FEET
ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 137.00 FEET
AND A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 07°07:42,, WEST AND A CHORD
DISTANCE OF 14.59 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 121.79 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A
CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 175.00 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING
AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 24°00'44" EAST, 119.35 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE
NORTH 46°03,02, WEST, A DISTANCE OF 50.00 FEET TO THE NORTHWESTERN
RIGHT-OF-WAY OF SAID TWIN LAKES BOULEVARD; THENCE ALONG THE SAID
RIGHT-OF-WAY THE FOLLOWING COURSES AND DISTANCES: 101.55 FEET ALONG
THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 125.00 FEET AND A
CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF NORTH 20°40.33. EAST, 98.78 FEET TO A
POINT:; THENCE 4.67 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A
CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF NORTH 06°10'13" WEST, 4.67 FEET TO A
POINT: THENCE NORTH 09°47'12" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 27.63 FEET TO A POINT;
THENCE 4.01 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A
RADIUS OF 32.00 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF NORTH
06°11 33" WEST, 4.01 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 02°35'53 « WEST, A
DISTANCE OF 20.98 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 30.41 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A
CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 62.00 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING
AND DISTANCE OF NORTH 16°39'06" WEST, 30.11 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE
NORTH 30°42'18" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 26.02 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 30.91
FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 63.00
FEET AND A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF NORTH 16°39.05" WEST, 30.60
FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 02°35.53 « WEST, A DISTANCE OF 70.19 FEET TO
A POINT:; THENCE 4.52 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING
A RADIUS OF 33.00 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF NORTH
01 °19'42,EAST, 4.52 FEET POINT; THENCE NORTH 05°15,18,EAST, A DISTANCE OF
4



Resolution 25-22

81.60 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 13.88 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE
LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 62.00 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE
OF NORTH 01 °09.26., WEST, 13.85 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 07°34.09. WEST,
A DISTANCE OF 20.38 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 130.15 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF
A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 255.00 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING
AND DISTANCE OF NORTH 22°11:25, WEST, 128.74 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE
NORTH 36°48:41 « WEST, A DISTANCE OF 61.02 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 201.71
FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 455.00
FEET AND A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF NORTH 49°30'42, WEST, 200.06
FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 70.74 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE
RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 243.62 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE
OF NORTH 53°54:53. WEST, 70.49 TO A POINT; THENCE 52.00 FEET ALONG THE ARC
OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 172.86 FEET AND A CHORD
BEARING AND DISTANCE OF NORTH 54°08.46" WEST, 51.80 FEET TO A POINT;
THENCE NORTH 62°45.47, WEST, A DISTANCE OF 40.04 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE
139.48 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF
370.00 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF NORTH 51°57'48 WEST,
138.66 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 41 °09'50. WEST, A DISTANCE OF 272.96
FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 138.65 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE
LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 305.00 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE
OF NORTH 54°11:124 WEST AND A CHORD DISTANCE OF 137.46 FEET TO A POINT;
THENCE NORTH 67°12'34" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 95.34 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE
333.69 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF
228.00 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF NORTH 25°16:54, WEST,
304.70 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 16°38.46" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 158.64
FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 85.22 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE
RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 540.00 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE
OF NORTH 21 °10.02.EAST, 85.13 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 25°41'19, EAST,
A DISTANCE OF 155.86 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 50.02 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF
A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 62.00 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING
AND DISTANCE OF NORTH 02°34.38.EAST, 48.67 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 137.88
FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 139.00
FEET AND A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF NORTH 07°52.58.EAST, 132.30
FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 83.02 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT
HAVING A RADIUS OF 161.00 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF
NORTH 21°31'39" EAST, 82.10 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 06°45'19" EAST, A
DISTANCE OF 10.75 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 38°08'38" WEST, A
DISTANCE OF 21.25 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

SAID TRACT CONTAINS 5.707 ACRES.



(Above Space Reserved for Recording)

After Recording, Please Return To: Deed Preparation Only - No Opinion of Title
NowackHoward, LLC
One Alliance Center
3500 Lenox Road, Suite 1650
Atlanta, GA 30326
Attention: Shelby Bricka Perdue, Esq.
Cross Reference: Deed Book 88-M, Page 773
Deed Book  ,Page
Grantor’s Index: Cresswind at Twin Lakes
Community Association, Inc.

DEED OF DEDICATION
STATE OF GEORGIA
COUNTY OF JACKSON
THIS INDENTURE, made this 37  day of _ A\uauSt , 2025,

between CRESSWIND AT TWIN LAKES COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION, INC., a
Georgia nonprofit corporation, as party of the first part, hereinafter called “Grantor”, and
the CITY OF HOSCHTON, GEORGIA, a political subdivision of the State of Georgia,
as party of the second part, hereinafter called “Grantee” (the words "Grantor" and
"Grantee" to include his/her/its respective heirs, successors and assigns where the context
requires or permits).

WITNESSETH:

Grantor, for and in consideration of the sum of TEN DOLLARS ($10.00) AND
OTHER GOOD AND VALUABLE CONSIDERATIONS in hand paid at and before
the sealing and delivery of these presents, the receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged,
has granted, bargained, sold, aliened, conveyed and confirmed and by these presents does
grant, bargain, sell, alien, convey and confirm unto the said Grantee, the following
described property, to-wit:

See Exhibit “A”, attached hereto and incorporated herein by this
reference, comprised of the road commonly known as Twin Lakes
Boulevard (hereinafter referred to as the “Property”).

THIS CONVEYANCE is made subject to all zoning ordinances, easements and
restrictions of record affecting said described Property.



TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the said tract or parcel of land, with all and
singular the rights, members and appurtenances thereof, to the same being, belonging, or
in anywise appertaining, to the only proper use, benefit and behoof of the said Grantee,
IN FEE SIMPLE.

GRANTOR, its sucessors and assigns, shall be responsible for the maintenance
of certain landscaping and improvements within the Property as described in the
Easements, Maintenance Agreement and Covenant to Share Costs recorded on

, 2025, at Deed Book , Page et seq., Jackson County,
Georgia land records.

GRANTOR, its sucessors and assigns, hereby reserves the non-exclusive,
perpetual easement under, through, over and across the Property for to perform the
maintenance of certain landscaping and improvements within the Property as described in
the Easements, Maintenance Agreement and Covenant to Share Costs recorded on

, 2025, at Deed Book , Page et seq., Jackson County,
Georgia land records.

AND THE SAID Grantor will forever defend the right and title to the above
described property unto the said Grantee against the claims of all persons by, through, or
under Grantor herein.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Grantor has signed and sealed this deed, the
date and year above written.

GRANTOR:
Signed, sealed and delivered in
the preseg(}é_;o’f: / CRESSWIND AT TWIN LAKES COMMUNITY
r_/ ASSOCIATION, INC., a Georgia nonprofit
(77?/7/4/{14‘ corporation
No/ary\[’_gbfié/
My commission expires: | ‘ 5 l 29
Dustin Baker, Vice President
[NOTARY SEAL]
[CORPORATE SEAL]
KENNEDY MOORE
Notary Public - State of Georgia
Jackson County
My Commission Expires Jul 25, 2028 [SIGNATURES CONTINUE ON NEXT PAGE.]



Accepted this day of
GEORGIA.

Signed, sealed and delivered in
the presence of*

Witness

Notary Public
My commission expires:

[NOTARY SEAL]

, 2025 by the CITY OF HOSCHTON,

CITY:

CITY OF HOSCHTON,
a political subdivision of the State of Georgia

By:

Debbie Martin, Mayor

[CITY SEAL]



EXHIBIT “A”

LEGAL DESCRIPTION
TWIN LAKES BOULEVARD

ALL THAT TRACT OR PARCEL OF LAND LYING AND BEING IN G.M.D 1407, CITY OF
HOSCHTON, JACKSON COUNTY, GEORGIA AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTHERN RIGHT-OF-WAY OF STATE
ROUTE 53 (100° R/W) AND THE WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY OF TWIN LAKES
BOULEVARD (R/W VARIES); THENCE ALONG THE SOUTHERN RIGHT-OF-WAY OF
SAID STATE ROUTE 53, 129.73 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT,
HAVING A RADIUS OF 3350.00 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF
SOUTH 83°56°18” EAST, 129.72 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE LEAVING SAID RIGHT-
OF-WAY AND ALONG THE WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY OF TWIN LAKES
BOULEVARD THE FOLLOWING COURSES AND DISTANCES: SOUTH 50°38'26" WEST,
A DISTANCE OF 21.22 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 06°45'19" WEST, A
DISTANCE OF 12.08 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 83.02 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A
CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 161.00 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING
AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 08°01'02" EAST, 82.10 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 180.82
FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 139.00
FEET AND A CHORD BEARING OF SOUTH 14°28'39" WEST, 168.34 FEET TO A POINT;
THENCE 73.22 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A
RADIUS OF 161.00 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH
38°42'59" WEST, 72.59 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 25°41'19" WEST, A
DISTANCE OF 15.97 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 32.00 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A
CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 115.00 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING
AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 33°39'41" WEST, 31.90 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH
41°38'02" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 15.67 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 23.66 FEET
ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 85.00 FEET AND
A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 33°39'41" WEST, 23.58 FEET TO A
POINT; THENCE SOUTH 25°41'19" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 50.79 FEET TO A POINT;
THENCE 72.76 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE HAVING A RADIUS OF 461.00
FEET AND A CHORD BEARING OF SOUTH 21°10'02" WEST, 72.68 FEET TO A POINT;
THENCE SOUTH 16°38'46" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 126.02 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE
253.20 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF
173.00 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 25°16'54" EAST,
231.20 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 67°12'34" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 74.97
FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 179.56 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE
RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 395.00 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE
OF SOUTH 54°11'12" EAST, 178.02 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 41°09'50" EAST,
A DISTANCE OF 272.96 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 105.55 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF
A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 280.00 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING
AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 51°57'48" EAST , 104.93 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE
SOUTH 62°45'47” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 40.04 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 78.96 FEET
ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 262.86 FEET
AND A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 54°09'27" EAST, 78.66 FEET TO



A POINT; THENCE 44.63 FEET ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF
153.62 FEET AND ACHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 53°55'03" EAST,
44.47 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 241.63 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE
RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 545.00 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE
OF SOUTH 49°30'46" EAST, 239.65 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 36°48'41" EAST,
A DISTANCE OF 61.02 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 118.87 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF
A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RAIDUS OF 345.00 FEET AND A CHORD
BEARING AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 26°56'27" EAST, 118.28 FEET TO THE RIGHT-
OF-WAY OF BURTON DRIVE (50° R/W); THENCE ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY 28.94
FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 20.00 FEET
AND A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 58°31'45" EAST, 26.48 FEET TO
A POINT; THENCE NORTH 80°00'43" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 6.20 FEET TO A POINT;
THENCE SOUTH 11°15'16" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 50.01 FEET TO THE SOUTHERN
RIGHT-OF-WAY OF SAID BURTON DRIVE; THENCE ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY
SOUTH 80°00'43" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 6.30 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 28.84 FEET
ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 20.00 FEET AND
A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 38°42'25" WEST, 26.40 FEET TO THE
EASTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY OF SAID TWIN LAKES BOULEVARD; THENCE ALONG
SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY SOUTH 02°35'53" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 63.67 FEET TO A
POINT; THENCE 58.52 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A
RADIUS OF 221.00 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH
10°11'02" EAST, 58.35 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 17°46'11" EAST, A
DISTANCE OF 9.39 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 48.30 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A
CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 99.00 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING
AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 03°47'38" EAST, 47.82 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH
10°10'54" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 139.59 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 14.60 FEET
ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 137.00 FEET
AND A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 07°07'42" WEST AND A CHORD
DISTANCE OF 14.59 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 121.79 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A
CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 175.00 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING
AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 24°00°44” EAST, 119.35 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE
NORTH 46°03'02" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 50.00 FEET TO THE NORTHWESTERN
RIGHT-OF-WAY OF SAID TWIN LAKES BOULEVARD; THENCE ALONG THE SAID
RIGHT-OF-WAY THE FOLLOWING COURSES AND DISTANCES: 101.55 FEET ALONG
THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 125.00 FEET AND A
CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF NORTH 20°40'33" EAST, 98.78 FEET TO A
POINT; THENCE 4.67 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A
CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF NORTH 06°10'13" WEST, 4.67 FEET TO A
POINT; THENCE NORTH 09°47'12" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 27.63 FEET TO A POINT;
THENCE 4.01 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A
RADIUS OF 32.00 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF NORTH
06°11'33" WEST, 4.01 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 02°35'53" WEST, A
DISTANCE OF 20.98 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 30.41 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A
CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 62.00 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING
AND DISTANCE OF NORTH 16°39'06" WEST, 30.11 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE
NORTH 30°42'18" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 26.02 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 30.91
FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 63.00
FEET AND A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF NORTH 16°39'05" WEST, 30.60



FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 02°35'53" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 70.19 FEET TO
A POINT; THENCE 4.52 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING
A RADIUS OF 33.00 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF NORTH
01°19'42" EAST, 4.52 FEET POINT; THENCE NORTH 05°15'18" EAST, A DISTANCE OF
81.60 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 13.88 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE
LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 62.00 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE
OF NORTH 01°09'26" WEST, 13.85 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 07°34'09" WEST,
A DISTANCE OF 20.38 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 130.15 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF
A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 255.00 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING
AND DISTANCE OF NORTH 22°11'25" WEST, 128.74 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE
NORTH 36°48'41" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 61.02 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 201.71
FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 455.00
FEET AND A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF NORTH 49°30'42" WEST, 200.06
FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 70.74 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE
RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 243.62 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE
OF NORTH 53°54'53" WEST, 70.49 TO A POINT; THENCE 52.00 FEET ALONG THE ARC
OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 172.86 FEET AND A CHORD
BEARING AND DISTANCE OF NORTH 54°08'46" WEST, 51.80 FEET TO A POINT;
THENCE NORTH 62°45'47" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 40.04 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE
139.48 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF
370.00 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF NORTH 51°57'48" WEST,
138.66 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 41°09'50" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 272.96
FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 138.65 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE
LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 305.00 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE
OF NORTH 54°11'12" WEST AND A CHORD DISTANCE OF 137.46 FEET TO A POINT;
THENCE NORTH 67°12'34" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 95.34 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE
333.69 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF
228.00 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF NORTH 25°16'54" WEST,
304.70 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 16°38'46" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 158.64
FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 85.22 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE
RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 540.00 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE
OF NORTH 21°10'02" EAST, 85.13 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 25°41'19" EAST,
A DISTANCE OF 155.86 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 50.02 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF
A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 62.00 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING
AND DISTANCE OF NORTH 02°34'38" EAST, 48.67 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 137.88
FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 139.00
FEET AND A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF NORTH 07°52'58" EAST, 132.30
FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 83.02 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT
HAVING A RADIUS OF 161.00 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF
NORTH 21°31°39” EAST, 82.10 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 06°45°19” EAST, A
DISTANCE OF 10.75 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 38°08°38” WEST, A
DISTANCE OF 21.25 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

SAID TRACT CONTAINS 5.707 ACRES.



LINE #2

Resolution 2025-23 - Recommendation
of approval for Landscape Maintenance
Agreement for Twin Lakes Blvd



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-23

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF HOSCHTON, GEORGIA, ACCEPTING A
LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT FOR TWIN LAKES BOULEVARD

WHEREAS, the City of Hoschton recognizes the importance of maintaining landscaped areas
within public rights-of-way, easements, and other designated locations to promote public safety,
enhance community aesthetics, and support environmental stewardship; and

WHEREAS, Cresswind at Twin Lakes Community Association, Inc., has submitted a Landscape
Maintenance Agreement detailing the responsibilities for the ongoing care, upkeep, and
replacement of landscaping improvements associated with the Cresswind at Twin Lakes
Community; and

WHEREAS, the City of Hoschton Planning and Development Department has reviewed the
proposed agreement and found it to be consistent with applicable ordinances, development
conditions, and maintenance standards; and

WHEREAS, acceptance of the agreement will ensure that landscaping improvements are
maintained in a manner that aligns with the City’s long-term vision and development goals;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council of the City of Hoschton,
Georgia, as follows:

1. The Landscape Maintenance Agreement submitted by Cresswind at Twin Lakes
Community Association, Inc., for the Cresswind at Twin Lakes Community, as attached
Exhibit “A” is hereby accepted and approved.

2. The Mayor is authorized to execute the agreement on behalf of the City of Hoschton.

City staff is directed to retain the executed agreement in the official records and monitor

compliance in accordance with applicable regulations.

(O8]

RESOLVED AND ADOPTED this ___ day of ,20

This is to certify that I am City Clerk of the

City of Hoschton. As such, I keep its official

records, including its minutes. In that

Debbie Martin, Mayor capacity, my signature below certifies this
resolution was adopted as stated and will be
recorded in the official minutes.

Approved as to form:

Abbott S. Hayes, Jr., City Attorney Jennifer Kidd-Harrison, City Clerk



After recording, please retum to:
NowackHoward, LLC

One Alliance Center, Suite 1650
3500 Lenox Road NE

Atlanta, Georgia 30326

Attention: Shelby Bricka Perdue, Esq.

Cross Reference: Deed Book 90B, Page 589
Deed Book 89T, Page 678

EASEMENTS, MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT AND
COVENANT TO SHARE COSTS

This EASEMENT, MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT AND COVENANT TO SHARE
COSTS (the “Agreement”) is made as of éi(gﬂ Eﬁ A 78 , 20 .‘25 by the CRESSWIND
AT TWIN LAKES COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION, INC., a Georgia nonprofit corporation, (the
“Cresswind Association”), the TWIN LAKES OWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., a Georgia
nonprofit corporation, (the “Twin Lakes Association”), and the CITY OF HOSCHTON,
GEORGIA, a political subdivision of the State of Georgia, (the “City”) (the Cresswind
Association, the Twin Lakes Association and the City are hereinafter sometimes collectively
referred to as the “Parties” and each may be referred to individually as a “Party”).

Statement of Background:

WHEREAS, Cresswind Association is a mandatory membership community association
comprised of owners of lots subject to the Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions
for Cresswind at Twin Lakes recorded on March 16, 2020, at Deed Book 88M, Page 773 et seq.,
Jackson County, Georgia land records, (“Cresswind Declaration”), as amended; and

WHEREAS, Twin Lakes Association is a mandatory membership community association
comprised of owners of lots subject to the Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions
for Twin Lakes recorded on July 1, 2020, at Deed Book 90E, Page 714 et seq., Jackson County,
Georgia land records (“Twin Lakes Declaration™), as amended; and

WHEREAS, a parcel of real property cross-hatched, indicated as Twin Lakes Boulevard
R/W Dedication and more particularly described on Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated
herein by reference, is to be dedicated to the City as public right-of-way that contains a portion of
a paved roadway commonly known as Twin Lakes Boulevard, sidewalks and Multi-Use Trail
running along the paved roadway (“Main Entrance Drive”). The associated landscaping,
itrigation, and hardscape within the Main Entrance Drive described on Exhibit A is hereinafter
referred to as the “Main Entrance Drive Landscaping”; and

WHEREAS, the Cresswind Association shall be responsible for the maintenance of
certain real property indicated as Open Space “A,” Open Space “B,” Open Space “C,” and certain
improvements within the Main Entrance Drive being more particularly described on Exhibit B




and Exhibit C, both attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference, upon which
property entrance monuments and associated landscaping, irrigation, and hardscape (collectively
referred to as the “Main Entrance Drive Parcel Improvements”). The real property indicated as
Open Space “A,” Open Space “B,” Open Space “C,” and the Twin Lakes Boulevard R/'W
Dedication on Exhibit C is hereinafter referred to as the “Main Entrance Drive Parcel”. A
survey showing a visual depiction of the Main Entrance Drive Parcel and the Main Entrance
Drive Parcel Improvements located therein is attached hereto as Exhibit D and incorporated
herein by this reference; and

WHEREAS, the Main Entrance Drive Parcel is bisected by the Main Entrance Drive
dividing the Main Entrance Drive Parcel into three distinct tracts. The tracts between the eastern
most line of the right of way of the Main Entrance Drive to the easternmost property line of the
Main Entrance Drive Parcel shall be referred to as the “Open Space “A” and “C”, as indicated
as Open Space “A” and Open Space “C” and more particularly described on Exhibit B and Exhibit
E, attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference, and the tract between the western most
line of the right of way of the Main Entrance Drive to the western most property line of the Main
Entrance Drive Parcel shall be referred to as the “Open Space “B”, as indicated as Open Space
“B” and more particularly described on Exhibit B and Exhibit F, attached hereto and incorporated
herein by reference, and

WHEREAS, the Open Space “B” is to be conveyed to the Cresswind Association; and

WHEREAS, the Open Space “A” and “C” is to be conveyed to the Twin Lakes
Association; and

WHEREAS, certain real property subject to the Cresswind Declaration (the “Cresswind
Parcel”) adjoins the Open Space “B”; and

WHEREAS, certain real property subject to the Twin Lakes Declaration (the “Preserve
Parcel”) adjoins the Open Space “A” and “C”; and

WHEREAS, the Main Entrance Drive Parcel Improvements, the Main Entrance Drive
Parcel, the Main Entrance Drive and the Main Entrance Drive Landscaping serve both the
Cresswind Parcel and the Preserve Parcel and are critical to the both the Cresswind Association
community and the Twin Lakes Association community; and

WHEREAS, the Main Entrance Drive is to be dedicated to the City; however, the
Cresswind Association will continue to provide maintenance, repair and replacement of certain
landscaping located within and surrounding the Main Entrance Drive; and

WHEREAS, the Cresswind Association shall be empowered to maintain and shall be
responsible for the certain maintenance of the Main Entrance Drive Parcel including the Main
Entrance Drive Parcel Improvements and the Main Entrance Drive Landscaping in
accordance with this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Cresswind Association, the Twin Lakes Association and the City desire
to provide for the maintenance of the Main Entrance Drive Landscaping and for an equitable
allocation of costs relating to maintenance these items; and




WHEREAS, the Cresswind Association and the Twin Lakes Association desire to
provide for certain maintenance of the Main Entrance Drive Parcel and Main Entrance Drive
Parcel Improvements and for an equitable allocation of costs relating to maintenance these items;
and

WHEREAS, the Cresswind Association, the Twin Lakes Association and the City desire
to clarify the responsibility for the maintenance of the Main Entrance Drive including the paved
roadway, roadway curb and gutter, roadway striping, standard road signage, sidewalks, Multi-Use
Trail and a bridge; and

NOW, THEREFORE, for an in consideration of the foregoing premises, the sum of Ten
Dollars ($10.00) and other valuable considerations, the receipt and sufficiency whereof are hereby
acknowledged, and of the premises and benefits to be derived by the Parties hereto, and their
successors-in-title, the Parties hereby agree that the Main Entrance Drive, including but not
limited to the Main Entrance Drive Landscaping, and the Main Entrance Drive Parcel,
including but not limited to the Main Entrance Drive Parcel Improvements, shall be held, sold
and conveyed subject to the covenants, rights, restrictions and easements contained herein, which
shall run with the title to the Main Entrance Drive, the Open Space “B”, and the Open Space
“A” and “C” and shall bind all Parties having any right, title or interest therein, their heirs,
successors, and assigns, and shall inure to the benefit of the Twin Lakes Association, the
Cresswind Association and the City.

1. Recitals and Exhibits. The foregoing recitals in the Statement of Background and the
exhibits attached hereto are an integral part of this Agreement and are incorporated herein by this
reference.

2= Easements.

a. Easement to the Twin Lakes Association for the Open Space “B”.
Subject to the provisions of this Agreement, the Cresswind Association grants, conveys, assigns
and sets over to the Twin Lakes Association, as an appurtenance to the Preserve Parcel and
Open Space “A” and “C” for the benefit of the Twin Lakes Association and its employees,
agents, invitees, guests, and members and the owners and residents of property within the
Preserve Parcel, a non-exclusive easements across and over the Open Space “B”.

The use of the easement set forth in this Section 2(a) is subject to such reasonable and
uniformly applied rules and regulations as the Cresswind Association may promulgate with
respect to the Open Space “B”; provided, however, such rules and regulations shall not conflict
with the provisions hereof.

b. Easement to the Cresswind Association for the Open Space “A” and “C”,
Subject to the provisions of this Agreement, the Twin Lakes Association grants, conveys, assigns
and sets over to the Cresswind Association, as an appurtenance to the Cresswind Parcel and
Open Space “B” for the benefit of the Cresswind Association and its employees, agents, invitees,
guests, and members and the owners and residents of property within the Cresswind Parcel, a
non-exclusive easements across and over the Open Space “A” and “C”.

The use of the easement set forth in this Section 2(b) is subject to such reasonable and



uniformly applied rules and regulations as the Cresswind Association may promulgate with
respect to the Open Space “A” and “C”; provided, however, such rules and regulations shall not
conflict with the provisions hereof.

Additionally, to perform such maintenance as is required under Section 3, the Twin
Lakes Association hereby grants, conveys, assigns and sets over to the Cresswind Association’s
officers, directors, agents and employees a non-exclusive perpetual easement under, through, over
and across the Open Space “A” and “C”.

c. Easement to Cresswind Association for the Main Entrance Drive for
Maintenance of Main Entrance Drive Landscaping. To perform such maintenance as is
required under Section 3, the City hereby grants, conveys, assigns and sets over to the Cresswind
Association’s officers, directors, agents and employees a non-exclusive perpetual easement
under, through, over and across the Main Entrance Drive.

d. Exercise of Easement Rights. All persons entitled to exercise these
easements shall use reasonable care in exercising such rights and with a minimum of interference
to the quiet enjoyment to the Open Space “A” and “C”, Open Space “B” or the Main Entrance
Drive. Any damage to any real property or personal property resulting from the intentional
exercise of such rights shall be repaired to a condition substantially similar to that condition which
existed immediately prior to such damage. All easement areas shall be restored to a neat and
attractive condition to the extent practical, as soon as reasonably possible after completion of any
construction or maintenance activities hereunder. Nothing herein shall be construed to make the
Cresswind Association, the Twin Lakes Association or any other person liable for damage
resulting from flooding due to rainfall or other weather conditions, natural disasters, acts of God
or other circumstances beyond such community association’s control.

The continued existence of all easements is expressly made subject to the conditions and
restrictions contained herein which shall constitute covenants running with title to, and benefitting
and burdening, the Main Entrance Drive, the Open Space “A” and “C” and the Open Space
“B”, as described in the Statement of Background recitals above.

3. Maintenance.

a. Maintenance of Main Entrance Drive by the City.  The City shall maintain,
repair, replace and resurface the Main Entrance Drive including but not limited to the roadway,
roadway curb and gutter, roadway striping, standard road signage, and bridge and the Multi-Use
Trail and sidewalks along the Main Entrance Drive in good repair, condition and order and take
any action deemed necessary by the City to maintain the Main Entrance Drive.

b. Maintenance of Main Entrance Drive Landscaping by the Cresswind
Association. The Cresswind Association shall maintain, repair, and replace the landscaping,
including but not limited to such landscaping in center island medians, lighting, irrigation and
hardscape within the Main Entrance Drive and perform all associated lawncare in the right-of-
way. The Cresswind Association and the Twin Lakes Association shall equitably share costs
relating to such Main Entrance Drive Landscaping maintenance, repair and replacement as
hereinafter provided.




c. Maintenance of Main Entrance Drive Parcel and Main Entrance Drive Parcel
Improvements by the Cresswind Association. The Cresswind Association shall maintain,
repair, and replace the two entrance monuments, and all associated lawn, landscaping, lighting,
irrigation and hardscape within the Main Entrance Drive Parcel. The Cresswind Association
and the Twin Lakes Association shall equitably share costs relating to such Main Entrance Drive
Parcel and Main Entrance Drive Parcel Improvement maintenance, repair and replacement as
hereinafter provided.

d. Higher Level of Maintenance. The Cresswind Association shall be authorized to
provide maintenance, repair and replacement of the Main Entrance Drive if the Cresswind
Association reasonably determines that a higher level of maintenance, repair and replacement than
that provided by the City is in the best interest of the Parties.

€. Insurance.

To the extent commercially reasonable, the Cresswind Association shall keep in
force property and public liability insurance on the Main Entrance Drive Parcel, the Main
Entrance Drive Parcel Improvements and the Main Entrance Drive Landscaping. Such
policies shall name the Twin Lakes Association as an additional insured. This insurance shall be
included in the budget upon which the assessment to the Twin Lakes Association is based under
Section 4(b) hereof. In the event Cresswind Association is unable to purchase such property
and/or public liability insurance as to portions of the Main Entrance Drive Parcel Improvements
and the Main Entrance Drive Landscaping located on the Preserve Parcel and/or the Open
Space “A” and “C”, the Twin Lakes Association shall be responsible for obtaining and keeping
in force at its expense such insurance as to such items, which insurance shall name the Cresswind
Association as an additional insured.

i Existing Marketing Signage. The City shall allow any existing marketing signage
on the Main Entrance Drive placed by the prior owner of such parcel or allowed to be placed by
the prior owner of such parcel to remain until such time as the community association to which
the marketing material pertains decides such marketing signage is no longer necessary for sale of
homes within that community association’s community. All signage shall be subject to the City’s
ordinances, laws, and regulations.

The Cresswind Association shall allow any existing marketing signage on the Open
Space “B” placed by the preceding owner of such parcel or allowed to be placed by the preceding
owner of such parcel to remain until such time as the community association to which the
marketing material pertains decides such marketing signage is no longer necessary for sale of
homes within that community association’s community. The Twin Lakes Association shall allow
any existing marketing signage on the Open Space “A” and “C” placed by the preceding owner
of such parcel or allowed to be placed by the preceding owner of such parcel to remain until such
time as the community association to which the marketing material pertains decides such
marketing signage is no longer necessary for sale of homes within that community association’s
community.




The Cresswind Association shall remove such marketing signage upon direction of the
board of directors of the respective community association and any expense associated with
signage removal shall be included in the budget as herein provided below.

4. Obligation To Share Costs

a. Responsibility for Assessment. The Twin Lakes Association hereby covenants
and agrees to pay to the Cresswind Association an annual assessment to cover a portion of the
costs incurred by the Cresswind Association in performing its obligations under this Agreement.
The obligation to pay this assessment shall be mandatory, regardless of whether the Twin Lakes
Association agrees with or is satisfied with the manner and extent of performance by the
Cresswind Association.

b. Computation of Assessments. On an annual basis, the Cresswind Association
shall determine an estimated budget for performing its responsibilities under this Agreement for
the upcoming year, including an appropriate amount to be placed in a reserve fund for capital
repairs and replacements. The budget shall reflect an estimate of the costs of maintaining and
insuring the Main_ Entrance Drive Parcel, including all Main Entrance Drive Parcel
Improvements and the Main Entrance Drive Landscaping, as well as the current amount of
funds in reserve for an estimate of the estimated remaining useful life of any major components of
the Main Entrance Drive Parcel, including all Main Entrance Drive Parcel Improvements and
the Main Entrance Drive Landscaping and the methods of funding to defray future repair,
replacement, or additions to the major components of the Main Entrance Drive Parcel including
all Main Entrance Drive Parcel Improvements and the Main Entrance Drive Landscaping.

The budget shall be adjusted to reflect any excess or deficiency in the budget assessed for
the immediately preceding year, as compared to the actual expenses for the period. If applicable,
the budget shall also include a line item for anticipated income from other sources, such as income
from third parties.

The Cresswind Association shall follow the budgetary process as set forth in the Amended
and Restated Reciprocal Easement Agreement and Covenant to Share Costs between the
Cresswind Association and the Twin Lakes Association recorded on
at Deed Book , Page et seq., Jackson County, Georgia land records (“Amended
and Restated Agreement”) which is incorporated herein by this reference by providing written
notice of the budget to Twin Lakes Association at least 30 days prior to the beginning of the fiscal
year to which the budget relates. The Twin Lakes Association shall pay the Cresswind
Association fifty percent (50%) of the budget as an annual assessment unless the Twin Lakes
Association gives the Cresswind Association written notice of a reasonable objection to the
budget within 30 days of receipt. If the Twin Lakes Association objects to the budget as provided
herein, or if the Cresswind Association fails to determine the budget as described above, Twin
Lakes Association shall pay the Cresswind Association the amount it paid or was liable for in
the previous year pursuant to this Agreement unless the community associations mutually agree
on a different amount in writing.

Cs Payment of Assessments. The Twin Lakes Association shall follow the process as




set forth in the Amended and Restated Agreement for the payment of the assessments and be
subject to the same delinquency and past-due charges and remedies, including the Cresswind
Association’s ability to initiate suit to collect such amounts, as provided therein.

d. Recordkeeping.  The Cresswind Association shall maintain or cause to be
maintained full and accurate books of account with respect to its responsibilities hereunder as
provided in the Amended and Restated Agreement, and the Cresswind Association and the
Twin Lakes Association shall abide by the same procedures for disputed expenses as provided
thereunder.

e. Special Assessments. The Cresswind Association may levy a Special
Assessment upon the Twin Lakes Association for any unbudgeted expenses for the Main
Entrance Drive Parcel, including all Main Entrance Drive Parcel Improvements and the Main
Entrance Drive Landscaping, attributable to a casualty, act of God, or other event or occurrence
that is not reasonably anticipatable during the budgeting process in order to reimburse the
Cresswind Association for the actual costs incurred in connection therewith. The amount of
Special Assessment to be paid by the Twin Lakes Association shall be fifty percent (50%) of the
total unbudgeted expense amount (the “Special Assessment”). The same process for approval and
payment of Special Assessments as provided in the Amended and Restated Agreement shall be
followed by the Cresswind Association and the Twin Lakes Association. Should the Twin
Lakes Association fail to approve a proposed Special Assessment, the Cresswind Association
shall not be liable for performing the repairs or other work to the Main Entrance Drive Parcel,
Main Entrance Drive Parcel Improvements, and/or the Main Entrance Drive Landscaping
proposed to be paid for by the Special Assessment, nor shall any cause of action exist against it
for failure to perform the repairs or other work proposed to be paid for by the Special Assessment.

5. Commencement and Term.

a. Commencement. The applicable obligations under this Agreement concerning the
Main_Entrance Drive and Main Entrance Drive Landscaping shall commence upon the
recording of the dedication of the Main Entrance Drive to City, while the obligations concerning
the Main Entrance Drive Parcel and the Main Entrance Drive Parcel Improvements shall
commence upon the recording of the conveyance of the Open Space “B” from KH Twin Lakes
IT, LLC to the Cresswind Association and the recording of the conveyance of the Open Space
“A” and “C” from KH Twin Lakes IT, LLC to the Twin Lakes Association

b. Duration. This Agreement shall have perpetual duration, unless terminated by the
unanimous consent of the Parties hereto in writing.

6. Miscellaneous.

a. Insurance. During the term of this Agreement, the Cresswind Association shall
maintain in full force and effect, with a reputable insurance company or companies licensed to
provide insurance in the State of Georgia, a policy of commercial liability insurance against claims
of liability, bodily injury, death and property damage occurring in connection with, or in any way
related to the use and exercise of, the easement and other rights granted hereby. Such insurance




policy shall have limits of not less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence and Two
Million Dollars ($2,000,000) in the aggregate and shall not be cancelable by the Cresswind
Association without thirty (30) days prior written notice to the Twin Lakes Association and to
the City. During the term of this Agreement, the Twin Lakes Association shall maintain in full
force and effect, with a reputable insurance company or companies licensed to provide insurance
in the State of Georgia, a policy of commercial liability insurance against claims of liability, bodily
injury, death and property damage occurring in connection with, or in any way related to the use
and exercise of, the easement and other rights granted hereby. Such insurance policy shall have
limits of not less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence and Two Million Dollars
($2,000,000) in the aggregate and shall not be cancelable by the Twin Lakes Association without
thirty (30) days prior written notice to the Cresswind Association and to the City. The Twin
Lakes Association and the Cresswind Association shall each name the other as additional
insureds on their respective policies.

b. Indemnification.

1) The Cresswind Association agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless
the Twin Lakes Association and its directors, officers, agents, members and employees
(collectively the “Twin Lakes Indemnified Parties”) from any damage, loss, cost, expense
(including, without limitation, reasonable costs, attorneys’ fees and paraprofessional fees incurred
pretrial, at trial and at all levels of proceedings, including appeals) including any mechanics liens,
or claims of damage to property, personal injury, death or other matters to the extent caused
directly or indirectly by or arising from the acts or omissions of the Cresswind Association or its
members, contractors, subcontractors, agents, invitees or employees in connection with the use of
the Cresswind Parcel, the Open Space “B”, the Open Space “A” and “C”, the Preserve Parcel
and/or the and Main Entrance Drive Parcel Improvements; provided, however, the foregoing
indemnity shall not apply with respect to any losses to the extent that such losses are the results of
any acts or omissions on the part of the Twin Lakes Indemnified Parties or any of their
contractors, subcontractors, agents or employees.

(ii) The Twin Lakes Association agrees to indemnify, defend and hold
harmless the Cresswind Association, and its directors, officers, agents, members, and employees
(collectively the “Cresswind Indemnified Parties”) from any damage, loss, cost, expense
(including, without limitation, reasonable costs, attorneys’ fees and paraprofessional fees incurred
pretrial, at trial and at all levels of proceedings, including appeals) including any mechanics liens,
or claims of damage to property, personal injury, death or other matters to the extent caused
directly or indirectly by or arising from the acts or omissions of Twin Lakes Association or its
members, contractors, subcontractors, agents, invitees or employees in connection with the use of
the Cresswind Parcel, the Open Space “B”, the Open Space “A” and “C”, the Preserve Parcel
and/or the and Main Entrance Drive Parcel Improvements; provided, however, the foregoing
indemnity shall not apply with respect to any losses to the extent that such losses are the results of
any acts or omissions on the part of the Cresswind Indemnified Parties or any of their members,
contractors, subcontractors, agents or employees.

c. Work Requirements.




@) Once any work is commenced on the property of another pursuant to the obligations
and rights granted herein, the Party performing such work or causing such work to be performed
shall pursue the work diligently and continuously to completion as promptly as reasonably
possible, and with as little inconvenience as reasonably possible to either the owner of the property
on which the work is being performed or to any residents or other occupants of the property (and
their respective employees, guests, and invitees) on which the work is being performed.

(ii))  All work performed under the rights granted herein shall be performed in a
workmanlike manner and in accordance with all applicable laws, rules, regulations and ordinances.

(iii)  Any Party performing work or causing work to be performed on the property of
another shall, at its sole cost and expense, restore to as near to its original condition as is reasonably
possible, and as soon as possible, but no later than thirty (30) days from completion of any work,
any property owned by another damaged as a result of such work.

d. Notices.

Any notice, demand, request, consent, approval, or communication that any Party desires
or is required, to give to the other hereunder shall be in writing and either served personally or sent
by nationally-recognized, overnight, courier service or U.S. registered or certified mail, postage
prepaid, return receipt requested, addressed as follows, or to such other address(es) as may be
specified by any such Party to the other hereunder by written notice delivered in accordance with
this Sub-section:

To the City:

City of Hoschton
Hoschton City Hall
61 City Square
Hoschton, GA 30548

To Twin Lakes Association:

Twin Lakes Owners Association, Inc.
1 Glenlake Parkway, Suite 515
Atlanta, GA, 30328

To Cresswind Association:

Cresswind at Twin Lakes Community Association, Inc.
218 Cresswind Way Hoschton, GA, 30548

Any notice or other communication mailed as hereinabove provided shall be deemed
effectively given or received on the date of delivery if personally served or if delivered by
nationally-recognized, overnight, courier service, or on the date indicated on the return receipt if
sent by U.S. registered or certified mail as described above. If any notice mailed is properly
addressed but returned for any reason, such notice shall be deemed to be effective notice given on



the date of mailing.

e. Covenants Running with the Land. The provisions of this Agreement and the
easements, rights and privileges granted and conveyed herein are and shall be perpetual and shall
burden and bind the property described herein in perpetuity and, with respect to such property,
each Party and their respective heirs, executors, representatives, tenants, sublessees, successors,
successors-in-title, and assigns. Each Party (including without limitation tenants) acquiring or
holding any interest or estate in the property described herein shall take or hold such interest or
estate, or the security interest with respect thereto, with notice of the terms and conditions of this
Agreement; and in accepting such interest or estate in, or the security interest with respect to any
Parcel, such Party shall be deemed to have assented to this Agreement and all the terms and
conditions set forth herein.

f. Obligations of the Parties. In the event of a sale or conveyance by any Party of all
or any part of the property subject hereto (or any parcel thereof), as the case may be, the transferor
shall be relieved, from and after the date of transfer, of all obligations and liabilities respecting the
transferred property accruing thereafter hereunder. It is the intention of the Parties that the
covenants and obligations of the Parties hereunder shall be binding upon the Parties hereto and
their respective successors only during their respective periods of ownership.

g. Taxes and Assessments. Each Party shall pay, or cause to be paid, prior to any
penalty or delinquency, all real property taxes, charges, and assessments, if any, imposed on its
respective parcel and all improvements thereon.

h. Entire Agreement. This Agreement and the exhibits hereto contain the entire
agreement and understanding concerning the easements, rights, obligations and privileges
provided for herein and supersede all prior agreements, terms, understandings, conditions,
representations and warranties, whether written or verbal, made prior to the date hereof in regard
thereto.

i Applicable Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed and enforced
in accordance with the laws of the State of Georgia.

J- Captions and Interpretation. All captions and headings are solely for reference
purposes and shall not be deemed to be supplementing, limiting, or otherwise varying the text of

this Agreement.

k. Severability. If any provision of this Agreement, or any portion thereof, or the
application thereof to any person or circumstances shall to any extent be held invalid, inoperative
or unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder of this Agreement, or the
application of such provision or portion thereof to any other persons or circumstances, shall not be
affected therebys; it shall not be deemed that any such invalid provision affects the consideration
for this Agreement; and each provision of this Agreement shall be valid and enforceable to the
fullest extent permitted by law.

L. Modification of Agreement. Except as specifically set forth herein, this Agreement




may only be amended, modified or terminated at any time by a declaration in writing, executed
and acknowledged by the Cresswind Association, the Twin Lakes Association, and the City, for
so long as the Parties own any part of the Main Entrance Drive, Open Space “B” or the Open
Space “A” and “C”, or their successors or assigns and recorded in the public records in which
this Agreement is recorded.

m. No Joint Venture. The relationship between the Parties is not intended to be and
shall not in any way be construed as that of a joint venture, partnership or principal and agent.
None of the Parties shall have any right or authority to bind, or create any obligations of, any of
the other Parties or to any third Parties other than those provided in the Agreement.

n. Time is of the Essence. Time is of the essence as to all matters set forth in the
Agreement which requires that action be taken by any Party within a stated period of time, or
upon a specified date.

0. Waiver. The failure of any Party to promptly or continually insist upon strict
performance of any term, covenant, condition or provision of this Agreement, or any exhibit
hereto, shall not be deemed a waiver of a subsequent default or nonperformance of such term,
covenant, condition or provision.

p- Construction. This Agreement has been negotiated by each Party hereto and this
Agreement, including, without limitation, the exhibits, shall not be deemed to have been prepared
by any Party individually, but by all equally.

q. Obligations, Rights and Remedies Cumulative. Unless specifically stated herein to
the contrary, the specified rights and remedies to which the Parties are entitled under this
Agreement are not exclusive and are intended to be in addition to any other remedies or means of
redress to which the Parties may lawfully be entitled and that are not specifically prohibited by

this Agreement.

r. Enforcement. In the event of a breach of any of the provisions of this Agreement,
the Parties shall have all rights and remedies available at law or in equity, including the right to
institute proceedings to enjoin the breach. The prevailing Party in any litigation arising out of this
Agreement shall be entitled to recover its reasonable and actual attorneys’ fees and costs,
including fees and costs incurred at trial, on any appeal and in bankruptcy from the non-prevailing
Party or debtor, as appropriate.

[SIGNATURES COMMENCE ON THE NEXT PAGE.]



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have, through their duly authorized officials, signed
and sealed and agreed to this Agreement of the date first above written.

Signed, sealed and delivered in the
presence of:

Witness

Notary Public
My commission expires:

[NOTARY SEAL]

Signed, sealed and delivered in the
presence of:

/75@«61‘1{
My commission expires:/ 125 11‘5

[NOTARY SEAL]

KENNEDY MOORE _
Notary Public - State of Georgia

Jackson County
My Commission Expires Jul 25, 2028 §

&0’/2/\/

THE CITY:

CITY OF HOSCHTON,
a political subdivision of the State of Georgia

By:

Debbie Martin, Mayor

[CITY SEAL]

CRESSWIND ASSOCIATION:

CRESSWIND AT TWIN LAKES COMMUNITY
ASSOCIATION, INC., a Georgia nonprofit
corporation

= ALY
By- £} 27 #

Dustin Baker, Vice President

[CORPORATE SEAL]



TWIN LAKES ASSOCIATION:

Signed, sealed and delivered in the TWIN LAKES OWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., a
presence of: Georgia nonproﬁt corporation

Witness Wlllla? (
Notary Public ) By: 77
%mas T%‘, Secretary

My commission expires:e/zs9 &
[CORPORATE SEAL]

. BRYON T. LOPRESTE
i MY COMMISSION # HH 456133

EXPIRES: January 27, 2028




EXHIBIT “A”

MAIN ENTRANCE DRIVE

The Main Entrance Drive consists of that 5.707 acre tract indicated on the survey
titled “Right-of-Way Exhibit for Twin Lakes Boulevard” dated April 3, 2025, by Rochester
and Associates, LLC cross-hatched and indicated as Twin Lakes Boulevard R/W
Dedication and further described in Exhibit “B”.



EXHIBIT “B”

LEGAL DESCRIPTION
TWIN LAKES BOULEVARD

ALL THAT TRACT OR PARCEL OF LAND LYING AND BEING IN G.M.D 1407, CITY OF
HOSCHTON, JACKSON COUNTY, GEORGIA AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTHERN RIGHT-OF-WAY OF STATE
ROUTE 53 (100> R/W) AND THE WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY OF TWIN LAKES
BOULEVARD (R/W VARIES); THENCE ALONG THE SOUTHERN RIGHT-OF-WAY OF
SAID STATE ROUTE 53, 129.73 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT,
HAVING A RADIUS OF 3350.00 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF
SOUTH 83°56°18” EAST, 129.72 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE LEAVING SAID RIGHT-OF-
WAY AND ALONG THE WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY OF TWIN LAKES BOULEVARD
THE FOLLOWING COURSES AND DISTANCES: SOUTH 50°3826" WEST, A DISTANCE
OF 21.22 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 06°45'19" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 12.08
FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 83.02 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT
HAVING A RADIUS OF 161.00 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF
SOUTH 08°01'02" EAST, 82.10 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 180.82 FEET ALONG THE
ARC OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 139.00 FEET AND A CHORD
BEARING OF SOUTH 14°28'39" WEST, 168.34 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 73.22 FEET
ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 161.00 FEET AND
A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 38°42'59" WEST, 72.59 FEET TO A
POINT; THENCE SOUTH 25°41'19" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 15.97 FEET TO A POINT;
THENCE 32.00 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS
OF 115.00 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 33°39'41" WEST,
31.90 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 41°38'02" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 15.67 FEET
TO A POINT; THENCE 23.66 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT
HAVING A RADIUS OF 85.00 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF
SOUTH 33°39'41" WEST, 23.58 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 25°41'19" WEST, A
DISTANCE OF 50.79 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 72.76 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A
CURVE HAVING A RADIUS OF 461.00 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING OF SOUTH
21°10'02" WEST, 72.68 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 16°38'46" WEST, A
DISTANCE OF 126.02 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 253.20 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A
CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 173.00 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING
AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 25°16'54" EAST, 231.20 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH
67°12'34" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 74.97 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 179.56 FEET ALONG
THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 395.00 FEET AND A
CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 54°11'12" EAST, 178.02 FEET TO A
POINT; THENCE SOUTH 41°09'50" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 272.96 FEET TO A POINT;
THENCE 105.55 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS
OF 280.00 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 51°57'48" EAST ,
104.93 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 62°45'47” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 40.04 FEET
TO A POINT; THENCE 78.96 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT



HAVING A RADIUS OF 262.86 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF
SOUTH 54°09'27" EAST, 78.66 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 44.63 FEET ALONG A CURVE
TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 153.62 FEET AND ACHORD BEARING AND
DISTANCE OF SOUTH 53°55'03" EAST, 44.47 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 241.63 FEET
ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 545.00 FEET
AND A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 49°30'46" EAST, 239.65 FEET TO
A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 36°48'41" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 61.02 FEET TO A POINT,;
THENCE 118.87 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A
RAIDUS OF 345.00 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 26°56'27"
EAST, 118.28 FEET TO THE RIGHT-OF-WAY OF BURTON DRIVE (50’ R/W); THENCE
ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY 28.94 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT
HAVING A RADIUS OF 20.00 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF
SOUTH 58°31'45" EAST, 26.48 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 80°00'43" EAST, A
DISTANCE OF 6.20 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 11°15'16" EAST, A DISTANCE
OF 50.01 FEET TO THE SOUTHERN RIGHT-OF-WAY OF SAID BURTON DRIVE; THENCE
ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY SOUTH 80°00'43" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 6.30 FEET TO
A POINT; THENCE 28.84 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING
A RADIUS OF 20.00 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH
38°42'25" WEST, 26.40 FEET TO THE EASTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY OF SAID TWIN LAKES
BOULEVARD; THENCE ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY SOUTH 02°35'53" EAST, A
DISTANCE OF 63.67 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 58.52 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A
CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 221.00 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING
AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 10°11'02" EAST, 58.35 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH
17°46'11" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 9.39 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 48.30 FEET ALONG
THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 99.00 FEET AND A
CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 03°47'38" EAST, 47.82 FEET TO A POINT;
THENCE SOUTH 10°10'54" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 139.59 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE
14.60 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 137.00
FEET AND A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 07°07'42" WEST AND A
CHORD DISTANCE OF 14.59 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 121.79 FEET ALONG THE ARC
OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 175.00 FEET AND A CHORD
BEARING AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 24°00°44” EAST, 119.35 FEET TO A POINT;
THENCE NORTH 46°03'02" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 50.00 FEET TO THE
NORTHWESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY OF SAID TWIN LAKES BOULEVARD; THENCE
ALONG THE SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY THE FOLLOWING COURSES AND DISTANCES:
101.55 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 125.00
FEET AND A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF NORTH 20°40'33" EAST, 98.78 FEET
TO A POINT; THENCE 4.67 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING
A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF NORTH 06°10'13" WEST, 4.67 FEET TO A
POINT; THENCE NORTH 09°47'12" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 27.63 FEET TO A POINT;
THENCE 4.01 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS
OF 32.00 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF NORTH 06°11'33" WEST,
4.01 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 02°35'53" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 20.98 FEET
TO A POINT; THENCE 30.41 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT
HAVING A RADIUS OF 62.00 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF
NORTH 16°39'06" WEST, 30.11 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 30°42'18" WEST, A



DISTANCE OF 26.02 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 30.91 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A
CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 63.00 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING
AND DISTANCE OF NORTH 16°39'05" WEST, 30.60 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH
02°35'53" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 70.19 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 4.52 FEET ALONG
THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 33.00 FEET AND A
CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF NORTH 01°19'42" EAST, 4.52 FEET POINT;
THENCE NORTH 05°15'18" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 81.60 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE
13.88 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 62.00
FEET AND A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF NORTH 01°09'26" WEST, 13.85 FEET
TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 07°34'09" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 20.38 FEET TO A
POINT; THENCE 130.15 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A
RADIUS OF 255.00 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF NORTH
22°11'25" WEST, 128.74 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 36°48'41" WEST, A
DISTANCE OF 61.02 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 201.71 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A
CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 455.00 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING
AND DISTANCE OF NORTH 49°30'42" WEST, 200.06 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 70.74
FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 243.62
FEET AND A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF NORTH 53°54'53" WEST, 70.49 TO
A POINT; THENCE 52.00 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING
A RADIUS OF 172.86 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF NORTH
54°08'46" WEST, 51.80 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 62°45'47" WEST, A
DISTANCE OF 40.04 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 139.48 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A
CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 370.00 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING
AND DISTANCE OF NORTH 51°57'48" WEST, 138.66 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH
41°09'50" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 272.96 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 138.65 FEET
ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 305.00 FEET AND
A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF NORTH 54°11'12" WEST AND A CHORD
DISTANCE OF 137.46 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 67°12'34" WEST, A DISTANCE
OF 95.34 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 333.69 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO
THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 228.00 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING AND
DISTANCE OF NORTH 25°16'54" WEST, 304.70 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH
16°38'46" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 158.64 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 85.22 FEET ALONG
THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 540.00 FEET AND A
CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF NORTH 21°10'02" EAST, 85.13 FEET TO A POINT;
THENCE NORTH 25°41'19" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 155.86 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE
50.02 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 62.00
FEET AND A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF NORTH 02°34'38" EAST, 48.67 FEET
TO A POINT; THENCE 137.88 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT
HAVING A RADIUS OF 139.00 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF
NORTH 07°52'58" EAST, 132.30 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 83.02 FEET ALONG THE
ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 161.00 FEET AND A CHORD
BEARING AND DISTANCE OF NORTH 21°31°39” EAST, 82.10 FEET TO A POINT,;
THENCE NORTH 06°45°19” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 10.75 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE
NORTH 38°08°38” WEST, A DISTANCE OF 21.25 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

SAID TRACT CONTAINS 5.707 ACRES.



EXHIBIT “C”

MAIN ENTRANCE DRIVE PARCEL

The Main Entrance Drive Parcel consists of those tracts indicated on the survey titled
“QOpen Space Exhibit for Twin Lakes Boulevard” revised April 3, 2025, by Rochester and
Associates, LLC as the 6.299 acre tract labeled Open Space “A” Twin Lakes Owner’s
Association, Inc., the 10.043 acre tract labeled Open Space “B” Cresswind at Twin Lakes
Homeowner’s Association, Inc., the 0.487 acre tract labeled Open Space “C” Twin Lakes
Owner’s Association, Inc. and the 5.707 acre tract labeled Twin Lakes Boulevard R/'W

Dedication.



EXHIBIT “D”

MAIN ENTRANCE DRIVE IMPROVEMENTS SURVEY

The Main Entrance Drive Improvements are those items indicated on the survey
titled “Right-of-Way Dedication for Twin Lakes Boulevard” revised March 18, 2025, by
Rochester and Associates, LLC as the two Twin Lakes Entrance Signs and the associated
stone walls, stone columns and landscape area.



EXHIBIT “E”
OPEN SPACE “A” AND “C”»

Legal Description Twin Lakes Owner’s Association, Inc.

Open Space “A”

All that tract or parcel of land lying and being in G.M.D 1407, City of Hoschton, Jackson County
Georgia and being more particularly described as follows:

Beginning at the intersection of the southern Right-of-Way of State Route 53 (100” R/W) and the
northeastern Right-of-Way of Twin Lakes Boulevard (R/W Varies); thence along the Right-of-
Way of said State Route 53 169.71 feet along an arc of a curve to the left having a radius of
3350.00 feet and a chord bearing and distance of South 86°29'57" East, 169.69 feet to a point;
thence leaving said Right-of-Way and along the property now or formerly known as Hog
Mountain Properties LLC South 34°09'50" West, a distance of 201.35 feet to a point; thence
South 00°56'22" West, a distance of 637.38 feet to a point; thence North 89°46'54" East, a
distance of 384.96 feet to a point; thence along the Subdivision now or formerly known as Twin
Lakes, Phase 6B South 00°13'06" East, a distance of 183.38 feet to a point; thence South
24°26'15" West, a distance of 171.75 feet to a point; thence South 00°00'00" West, a distance of
99.13 feet to a point on the northeastern Right-of-Way of said Twin Lakes Boulevard; thence
along said Twin Lakes Boulevard the following courses and distances: North 62°45'47" West, a
distance of 13.77 feet to a point; thence 105.55 feet along an arc of a curve to the right having a
radius of 280.00 feet and a chord bearing and distance of North 51°57'48" West, 104.93 feet to a
point; thence North 41°09'50" West, a distance of 272.96 feet to a point; thence 179.56 feet
along an arc of a curve to the left having a radius of 395.00 feet and a chord bearing and distance
of North 54°11'12" West, 178.02 feet to a point; thence North 67°12'34" West, a distance of
74.97 feet to a point; thence 253.20 feet along an arc of a curve to the right having a radius of
173.00 feet and a chord bearing and distance of North 25°16'54" West, 231.20 feet to a point;
thence North 16°38'46" East, a distance of 126.02 feet to a point; thence 72.76 feet along an arc
of a curve to the right having a radius of 461.00 feet and a chord bearing and distance of North
21°10'02" East 72.68 feet to a point; thence North 25°41'19" East, a distance of 50.79 feet to a
point; thence 23.66 feet along an arc of a curve to the right having a radius of 85.00 feet and a
chord bearing and distance of North 33°39'41" East, 23.58 feet to a point; thence North
41°38'02" East, a distance of 15.67 feet to a point; thence 32.00 along an arc of a curve to the left
having a radius of 115.00 feet and a chord bearing an distance of North 33°39'41" East, 31.90
feet to a point; thence North 25°41'19" East, a distance of 15.97 feet to a point; thence 73.22 feet
along an arc of a curve to the right having a radius of 161.00 feet and a chord bearing and
distance of North 38°42'59" East, 72.59 feet to a point; thence 180.82 feet along an arc of a curve
to the left having a radius of 139.00 feet and a chord bearing and distance of North 14°28'39"
East, 168.34 feet to a point; thence 83.02 feet along an arc of a curve to the right having a radius



of 161.00 feet and a chord bearing and distance of North 08°01'02" West, 82.10 feet to a point;
thence North 06°45'19" East, a distance of 12.08 feet to a point; thence North 50°38'26" East, a
distance of 21.22 feet to the Point of Beginning.

Said tract contains 6.299 AC.
AND
Legal Description Twin Lakes Owner’s Association, Inc.

Open Space “C”

All that tract or parcel of land lying and being in G.M.D 1407, City of Hoschton, Jackson County
Georgia and being more particularly described as follows:

Beginning at the intersection of the northeastern Right-of-Way of Twin Lakes Boulevard (R/'W
Varies) and the southwestern Right-of-Way of Burton Drive (50’ R/W); thence along the Right-
of-Way of said Burton Drive 28.84 feet along an arc of a curve to the right having a radius of
20.00 feet and a chord bearing and distance of North 38°42'25" East, 26.40 feet to a point; thence
North 80°00'43" East, a distance of 6.30 feet to a point; thence leaving said Right-of-Way and
along the subdivision now or formerly of Twin Lakes, Phase 1 (Amenity Area) South 11°15'16"
East, a distance of 94.90 feet to a point; thence South 07°46'41" East, a distance of 128.19 feet to
a point; thence South 08°03'21" West, a distance of 225.61 feet to a point; thence South
28°16'40" West, a distance of 76.23 feet to a point; thence along the Subdivision now or
formerly Twin Lakes, Phase 1A North 42°50'45" West, a distance of 68.63 feet to a point on the
southeastern Right-of-Way of said Twin Lakes Boulevard; thence along said Right-of-Way
121.79 feet along an arc of a curve to the left having a radius of 175.00 feet and a chord bearing
and distance of North 24°00'44" East, 119.35 feet to a point; thence 14.60 feet along an arc of a
curve to the right having a radius of 137.00 feet and a chord bearing and distance of North
07°07'42" East, 14.59 feet to a point; thence North 10°10'54" East, a distance of 139.59 feet to a
point; thence 48.30 feet along an arc of a curve to the left having a radius of 99.00 feet and a
chord bearing and distance of North 03°47'38" West, 47.82 feet to a point; thence North
17°46'10" West, a distance of 9.39 feet to a point; thence 58.52 feet along an arc of a curve to the
right having a radius of 221.00 feet and a chord bearing and distance of North 10°11'02" West,
58.35 feet to a point; thence North 02°35'53" West, a distance of 63.67 feet to the Point of
Beginning.

Said tract contains 0.487 AC or 21,200 SF.



EXHIBIT “F”

OPEN SPACE “B”

Legal Description Cresswind at Twin Lakes Homeowner’s Association, Inc.

Open Space “B”

All that tract or parcel of land lying and being in G.M.D 1407, City of Hoschton, Jackson
County Georgia and being more particularly described as follows:

Beginning at the intersection of the southern Right-of-Way of State Route 53 (100° R/W)
and the westerly Right-of-Way of Twin Lakes Boulevard (R/W Varies); thence along the Right-
of-Way of said Twin Lakes Boulevard the following courses and distance: thence South 38°08'38"
East, a distance of 21.25 feet to a point; thence South 06°4520" West, a distance of 10.75 feet to
a point; thence 83.02 feet along an arc of a curve to the right having a radius of 161.00 feet and a
chord bearing and distance of South 21°31'39" West, 82.10 feet to a point; thence 137.88 feet along
an arc of a curve to the left having a radius of 139.00 feet and a chord bearing and distance of
South 07°52'58" West, 132.30 feet to a point; thence 50.02 feet along an arc of a curve to the right
having a radius of 62.00 feet and a chord bearing and distance of South 02°34'38" West 48.67 feet
to a point; thence South 25°41'19" West, a distance of 155.86 feet to a point; thence 85.22 feet
along an arc of a curve to the left having a radius of 540.00 feet and a chord bearing and distance
of South 21°10'02" West, 85.13 feet to a point; thence South 16°38'46" West, a distance of 158.64
feet to a point; thence 333.70 feet along an arc of a curve to the left having a radius of 228.00 feet
and a chord bearing and distance of South 25°16'54" East, 304.70 feet to a point; thence South
67°12'34" East, a distance of 95.34 feet to a point; thence 138.65 feet along an arc of a curve to
the right having a radius of 305.00 feet and a chord bearing and distance of South 54°11'12" East,
137.46 feet to a point; thence South 41°09'50" East, a distance of 272.96 feet to a point; thence
139.48 feet along an arc of a curve to the left having a radius of 370.00 feet and a chord bearing
and distance of South 51°57'48" East, 138.66 feet to a point; thence South 62°45'47" East, a
distance of 40.04 feet to a point; thence 52.00 feet along an arc of a curve to the right having a
radius of 172.86 and a chord bearing and distance of South 54°08'46" East, 51.80 feet to a point;
thence 70.74 feet along an arc of a curve to the left having a radius of 243.62 feet and a chord
bearing and distance of South 53°54'53" East, 70.49 feet to a point; thence 207.71 feet along an
arc of a curve to the right having a radius of 455.00 feet and a chord bearing and distance of South
49°30'42" East, 200.06 feet to a point; thence South 36°48'41" East, a distance of 61.02 feet to a
point; thence 130.15 feet along an arc of a curve to the right having a radius of 255.00 feet and a
chord bearing and distance of South 22°11'25" East, 128.74 feet to a point; thence South 07°34'09"
East, a distance of 20.38 feet to a point; thence 13.88 feet along an arc of a curve to the right having
a radius of 62.00 feet and a chord bearing and distance of South 01°09'26" East 13.85 feet to a
point; thence South 05°15'18" West, a distance of 81.60 feet to a point; thence 4.52 along an arc
of a curve to the left having a radius of 33.00 feet and a chord bearing and distance of South



01°19'42" West, 4.52 feet to a point; thence South 02°35'53" East, a distance of 70.19 feet to a
point; thence 30.91 feet along an arc of a curve to the left having radius of 63.00 feet and a chord
bearing and distance of South 16°39'05" East, 30.60 feet to a point; thence South 30°42'17" East,
a distance of 26.02 feet to a point; thence 30.41 feet along an arc of a curve to the right having a
radius of 62.00 feet and a chord bearing and distance of South 16°39'06" East, 30.11 feet to a point;
thence South 02°35'54" East, a distance of 20.98 feet to a point; thence 4.01 feet along an arc of a
curve to the left having a radius of 32.00 feet and a chord bearing and distance of South 06°11'33"
East, 4.01 feet to a point; thence South 09°47'12" East, a distance of 27.63 feet to a point; thence
4.67 feet along an arc of a curve to the right having a radius of 37.00 feet and a chord bearing and
distance of South 06°10'13" East, 4.67 feet to a point; thence 101.55 feet along an arc of a curve
to the right having a radius of 125.00 feet and a chord bearing and distance of South 20°40'33"
West, 98.78 feet to a point; thence 42.24 feet along an arc of a curve to the right having a radius
of 125.00 feet and a chord bearing and distance of South 53°37'45" West, 42.03 feet; thence South
63°18'32" West, a distance of 24.22 feet to a point; thence leaving said Right-of-Way and along
the Subdivision now or formerly known as of Cresswind at Twin Lakes, Phase 2 North 26°35'51"
West, a distance of 710.01 feet to a point; thence North 48°02'14" West, a distance of 1080.73 feet
to a point; thence along the properties now or formerly known as Cresswind at Twin Lakes, Phase
2 & Gateway Crossing Hoschton, LLC North 16°16'41" East, a distance of 734.48 feet to a point;
thence North 19°51'44" West, a distance of 159.62 feet to a point on the southern Right-of-Way
of said State Route 53; thence along state Route 53 South 82°02'30" East, a distance of 172.51 feet
to a point; thence 46.03 feet along an arc of a curve to the left having a radius of 3350.00 feet and
a chord bearing and distance of South 82°26'07" East 46.03 feet to the Point of Beginning.

Said tract contains 10.043 AC.



U IR | O G090BTL0LL
TOSOL D WIATIUTD MM 15 190 ST
m PUR FIRLPOY

w330 | 13153420y

2”‘55‘ §§§5
X g§§ L :
w 3
5 3z 2 g
B n!i g :f § g R <C
;i Wk faha b : g
; s L i B 2
EEE N | | g
g% " ag Q:: L>j
Eg?! gs i 3 1ads ei %
En Enilile By Seig g &g
E%m b‘%éx 5 .
?s PR EEN R R 4
- L3 L < N < -
f
¥
E
]
3
i
§
}Egg §H
4@ §§’ Eg
4 £z
.-q%"a £
8¢ o
By
Egg“ FTUET M ETRROCT
=38 8
Q\; i Q
H
258 = it
E g
2. :

SEE SHEET 2

——

1
i

&5
PH
S22k

EEEEEEH
NGEEREREE
HOE 3Ezﬂahzzaszaswsan:s:!‘;sﬁaz?_ﬂ
MR EFERR AR BRRERERARRRRRRE R RERER
§ AR AR
§ %Eﬂﬁasl‘::ﬂn:ﬂ =g EEEE|E§:1H§;F§
i - .
I IR EEERRERAE R AR RRERAEEEREEREEREEER
B, 3 \EEEER R AR AR EE AR R REE R E B R R EREE
%‘5{ f;:sia!lah*ilzss;‘;:‘:l&s?w;:az%fs;%ilﬁ
HAHEHRRREE R AR RRE AR R AR AR ARERRHRERE
1
§=uaanueaas‘aa.=.azsﬁnaassaasaaaaa
3




NIFAEIT S RE

SEE SHEET 1

bl i o¥:

........

sl | 8 090812 0LL

tuionﬂ HM MM 3E %90 SZ6
PROSSY pUe 4520y

W33 | 13159420y

----------

S

Eiﬁi s Eﬁﬁgﬁgﬁkss

........................................

A.280 ACRER

OPEN 3PACE "A”
TWIN LAKES DWNER'S
ASSOCIATION, INC.

.................

T TR RN TR YE R

[ #owroe-mar ooesnon

%
it

§§s°¥
533 §§§§§

SEE SHEET 1 FOR CALL TABLES

s
2om oo

GHVATINOE SDIVINIML

L ) e e i

SNOISIATN

40 A

wouzoon aor
v

cz/r/c va

yr,
TWIN LAKES PHAST 68
HOA" g18
PB 85, PO Da

g,
LR
it
vt
g;;f
PE
is

EXHIBIT A

FHASC 2.
OPCN SPACE AREA #6
Pa 82, PG 278

e
cocasang 1 s

MATCH LINE THIS SHEET

1]

Wi BChTATN

5.707 ACRES

DALY

Iz
H




160 e B B

GNOIIAZY

O 118IHX3 Yy e e e Y N
i MR KNV =l s \ \ | — o)
v ¥rvan misd N | // i
(8230 | = SIHONI £C8E) L AIMNNS SN M SIINVISIO p { (S oy
ONIOND  INOZWOW 3wy AMOMS Sy SIINWSK The O s
N e =
435 38 WM Nidt g ! Ty o
NOHI OW 'SNIA NOHI 4D INIAIOWIY JivwnDav ONUNIAIMA Y !
4INMOD 407 INDMs i v STIOVISEO  J0vmNwR 40 . imem] w0 |
TVHAYN 3uv 3M3M IMIHM INGAIOONT MO NOWM Qsve - - 8 T T
UNIND ML JO ISINO3M NOUN NOUINMISNOD ONINNG HO L 1 - —
NOUSNMISNOD ALIUN ONY BITINONS Gval 40 NOUFTamG3 ez 1220 @ |
UNVISENS I iy SHINNOD 100 INOHS  3nL NG — T =—
135 38 T SNig NOM OLON ISMIMIO SSTINA ‘SHINUOD _ I{- . | L : L]
107 BYIs ML iy 43S 334 (.PEP000IST-MILSIHION. —~a [sin | Lo Lovsioon o
93anvis P Susvia MOTLU v it roes re—a Rod —
030010 WvESY LZ/1) SNId NOM OMIONDO3 40 Imu I v 6 ; 1 |
g —_ AW | w e mmeom| = |
AUS SIHe IO SHHVONNOR i NIHIW 1SHI SIWIV 6629 e Tan i ——t=1
AR i SINITNEI MO SYIMY NYRNM ANV O NIdHIN o PNOIAYIZOESY 5 ! =
30V S) NOWd3DX3 304383 IS Swu 40 NOILIN 3HI EMINMO SINVT NIML — WAt | mlriv oI | =)
40 NOUDIASMI HONOHMOHI v MHOIN3S ION 010 MOAIANNS v, Joves N3dO +
SMI CMAIMON  03ANISE0 ANAINID MO vIMY IMNE o F, Sl L
NWANH v J0 3ONIOIAY  ONNCHD 3A08v J1MISA ON SYM [ wrroares | i
3034 ZuS DML NO OINMIM AIWNS GLL I OoMENT ¥ | o | 1
L1 A i {
2 (1 ¥3BN3030 40 AYO 3ANILAT DONZOOLCISI ON dvnt STUoY Kool 1
il WIIYAID AINAOD NOSHOV 40 Avn vy IDNVENSM VA3 aani. FEIYOESY A1
H Y30 INOZ QuvZVH 00OVJ ¥ NI QLVID) ION 5t 3S¥hd StL 2 | oyt euvoosey | ezt | 2
A 51 'SIUMI0SSY ¥ MILINOCH 48 OWYI0) T | il L TNMSESO Lzwess | i
1o 3u34 ONy "21/52/9 QUva '4noMs 4907023 NI8HO3 . T 1
4B O3vadud UMOAG: SOMGNLt S3DMOSTH TVEMIYN MOMd |
QUVINIIC 34IM NOSIH NMOHS Sv SAVIHIS ONY SONYLIM 5 I Amein i
!
sL/12/1 a3snde | Lzzsrss |
ASY1 24/81/01 TUVO 'ONI ‘SIIMODSSy ¥ HUSIHIOH A | 2arssiss ) |
Q3svadud ANVAROD 3ONVHNSM JUL 0OVIMD ¥ AS4 ANYE EYIRD =
MvISOVs DTY SHAVI NWL @l D1 i SIHVI NI RN DT _ :
ST NIML WY DTI SIUNICOH NIVINIDA DOH D3 ABAMNS Liaaeem | T =
TUu ONVI MSOV/wil MOMs NINUI NOUYVHOINI AMVONNOE & | e | mbrien! oy =
- 3nosv a3smasie w )
° SV UNINANDI  TWNOUNIANOD  WuM  QINHGANId S ]
S MOM Q13 IHL IO HIONWASH FHI  IVMLIOS ONISSITOHD
Sd3 mOMs a3wIQ  svm  3aha Sk WiNDZOH I r_ |
L 00 Sy Auns S A 03ZUN SNOWSOd T 1
3 NO OINWIBO ADVBNIOY TWNOUISOu 3AUVIM IIviiAv X } AT (AL )
U NOUVOMYN JI8AL A8 QLvaddo SNOUWLS 35vE B A | x| Rinams [
NOMI AHOMLIN SSTTIHM v WA SNOMDIHHOO MM SNAIIFH 3 7 I
HOIDTTI00 vAVO £ISL TIEMAL ¥ MU IO SO SSND E & I - B2 s
2 (018) TIGMHI AINGNO3HS WNG v Sy wivD SHI NWIEO I 2130) aaind % aaq wa0g oamg 7 o]
= DL OISR ANGAANOZ W1 'S99 ONIZLN 18 AIMMEILID L i
[ S¥ (3N0Z 153M WIDYO3D C@ QvN) CRAL 4O rUYO NVOMIAY /&
4 HISON M1 SI AIAMAS SINL MO MAUVD WINOZWOW I v s
i 133/ 089'00F 1o 1004 3G MU LveraSy 38 31 ONTGS :
51 GNY 3NSOTD HO4 QLYINOWD N3I8 SYH vid SKi €
SININISNSYIA HTINONY
ONv_4YINM NISO 01 O3SN Svm NOUVIS T¥i0i § TIRmu STUIY 204 5
v ‘FINY SSoM0D 3Hi_ONISN OISNAIV SvA ONy TIINY ddd
NG23S 1D N STV 40 HOME3 Bvinowy W GNY. L yourams aly
S/CTC Wi 1004 INO 30 NOISDIMd 3MNSO1D v Syn adsve i ofobte
S I¥la SIHL HHHM NOdn 81/51/t % L\/v/Zd ‘1/02/01 g% 24 'aps 80
GNv  1/(z/6 NIWIE QUOITID wwa ODu I 2 T Su3doua
NIPLNNOR BOR
VIHD3D ALNTOD NOSHOVT ‘NQLHISOH AN
40 AUD 20vL QWD Nt QVIOT S IS 1D30Ma L
Z
m AN YT Oy SHIIINY WROSSI Ot s e -
) NoUReSTe 0 Givos Lms a1 -
DNUVANTIS OvF SONVIRWLS ey 3L N
Shigs b s il A M &
e g T ) W v - i 3
NOUDJS YTID A8 ARMIOJN NOUPRMND Dosen aum -~ ot T
ro g T i i e st TR e -
F] B bz ' o 3 e o - E it =
B W i - %
SioN = Toe s - B
700 wos S8 R e
) 18 0 HCd Il - Wl et Ea
Tiou Peowdrzi < T =
oo Aenie | s : o
i3 ML 01 GOVIS 104 i N e doy - :
2 GwY L3S ANONN08 ¥ LN S Sl Sdwar w81 9 SmONSE Atht < o g T owe
ei= & SFUDY E700: { eSS FUIYD O TIONS - b ) |
i ok iram3sy aas A .
¥/ s.iumg Sawvy s “o NaUvI2osEY 3, Myuls uns < ik 1
& v Tovas Nado S,BINMOINDH EBVT T T - pont m .
NIML 1Y ONIMSS380 By BNGD TERORDY = <
e\, SRR L oo |
hl s 10 G5 7 Rd any - o el s : =
4 Tod 1N » dinoa T e - 78
= 3 Iod uos - e .-
% i [ o S m
a4 Y ow P = 5
- 00 t3A0g as :
1 3 v MoK Ivis - -
W T 4 H3ugd u—ﬁ H
. w1 - S5 %
35 -¥..30VdS N3O J : Sty L
=23 Sl v D0 aaeg!
= WM — T Lores
mr-w AMDId SINVTNIML 7 ) -——
H 6. 30VdS N3A0 Y
Tpd
it
1 ~
SR
ge 0
tal =
E m“. “ﬂ -
gz ——— g
——
T




SNOISIATY SOE L0 U
L)

AN O Sl

oo uoop ARl | 8 0000°8 1L 040 91 iAG Nmvia

T0S0E VD “AASIUED "W 15 3P0 STb OLITY ON“EgI'
DT "SeDesSY Pue SASIYI0Y 05= 1  3v:

W33Q | 12159400y

sz/c/y  aiva

g £ Z % Ef
T o= g2 b
TR AL ; ' g e
b yinte é§ by ! . g SETMAL 38
£ i §§§~§§=‘§§=SE°§§3 5l g 5.3 " gl i
%&M@%@@ﬁ Kgf i
R e i B

_ QPIN SPACE A
L] orovseaer e

§$ i gs éé
f e B, S
s d NG 5,
¥3, 8 B3 58500 52 5, & H g
i aneiiinh <asasi]
g@sisﬁzs§s§s§§§a§s§§§§§ss§§§§§§§%§s§§§§

§ NI S WP I S SO

|

A

z0
1Eeg b S
BEEE & ~ ]
ga3z & DA
:g‘i“:’ < ~
R o —_————
Byt 3 -7
8884 o e—
—_— P —18
2. 4
" B
) T4y
; §§3
U E’
8. i3
o o
L
6"\
m
'—
u =
m
T
>
Lot
Ed n E
: 5 £
d o ] ]
- o d8 (] PIZ g Bad § s
ETRT M L A I 5,
l %2 342 ourasTios 258§ L] LEg
g it sEpTams §55 'y IR 2w,
| g 233 8% €% 4af 55
: SIS =R N 533 3
oI s ybi o — g
£ = £ = s LivSrdT v N 4o . —eie 35
El Qs L A AN e ’i‘:’ Steels iR _—
I g, [ sen. %, e e T .
‘-’IJI ’ L Vs e :
e z s HER
| B - —

e,
-~
ot an T
-
10,043 ACRES -
f/ /

[SEL SHILT | FOH GALL TABLLS




el 1 A—— L —
H SHOIG 3530 E
SOERT0Y AT GIESIR0aY T/

2

¥a/91/0L
dINS I V0L1ED
dnd - daNnoz
100 I2i# Al T30HVd XVL

VM SN [ SRAETS AEIMM LN B 04 NOISIOBOS
Il Feeilen SIn WINIT wOSTNY WHE 20 NIRRT
0 AHOME W AT B WO TSI SN WD Sl

avg HOISOH SO AD “woarmy IOV EiaT ﬂ-&.—.ﬂoﬂg I m_iwwﬂ.ﬂm_mmw
9) U508 ¥ "D
vial an P RO

LT HVINIT ST YL - TVIOL B4 ) == g
AT SVINIT VL) ><§Bnn§
== emiad ol el Bl

s A e | eyl arvmmapre
e e D o ]
Sor 0 Siww LIRS M 40 SitInESYD feaie St wiads oo \va Y Byl ey b i sy -y e
JirvieNT WO/ WIivm el SLATII AN MO D A3 SN ] . Al J—
_ NOUVGET 30 FONVIE OV AU | ST SY oSN 4 VIO MmO
i Bl G TNINIAEY AL AU GINIVUMO AT 8 L TH AL 0w
. e =
= ;
; f
18 ot Y B

OTTII STIVTNIML HY
‘A8 LNIWJO13AIA dISOdOHd e

o Hundoss o e cxnrni an

LHNOD HOIEIANS H0 YHTTO VIDHOID ‘ALNNOO NOSIHOVP 2 :
40 SQHOOIH ‘092 IDVd ‘18 YOO0H LVd NI d3GHOOIH INSWJOTIAI PO -
LINN GINNVTd SDIVT NIML HOS LV1d TYNIH JHL NO NMOHS SV 8 et i
e T 130HVd SV 4I8IHOSIA ALHIJOHd 4O LHVd SIAMTONI LV1d TYNIH SIHL | e e
S VIODHO3IO ALNNOOD NOSMOvVr r—— R

NOLHOSOH 40 ALID =
\
L] - L Lrman i) I ¥y
oL QWD e TS e
Z o SIS M o
bbb et o !
NI d31vO07 ——
mmonis

AVMMEYd SIMVT NIML S

HOH
NOILYOId3d AYM-40-LHOIH




- & o O ar3 | Arnoeoes [0
- 44 Las - 00 | 00w o e | Lieies a1
= 8 . o
= -5 xS ymn e 00 L rooe | At iatiy [ e | Lapseae a
- aBds-
2 T R I e I8 | ABLIPESS n
. et RS | M pa It [ P 1
=3 o B i | man e
S 3B R L O EC ] T [ a
Sty JOVdE_NI0 TURE | a L ban Wi VT | AR 1
: .me v T =
B " e ity
R | =)
AT | Lerwdit at porgy | A0e | awww | Leresod hazd
AP | LOr0000 I OTOwS § AT | AT | BRI fard
e | LhAla e o ATV L AVTIT | WX | v o)
cocs - .“m o ) o e e e )
- TR T s e I e )
4 1GDL W) W wr] #qog enny ¥ Iur)
ni TR | v | | AL [z Aiee| LVVS | ATV | Lmiaed "y _
T M| oo | s o 000 | W | evad | metieans 83
aaon -mu._c.ﬁwkh.oonnunzf AFEE | o | Aee | ATReECE 03 1000z | 4eve | ew | Zenieaes 2
NIML 1y GNIMSTIUD o A B EO o ) e P e e G
o3 o S e ESLLILLD) o T B A ) 00srs | co1eE | BTHE | miniiaen|
m B —— e e e L ) otei | zowe | aew | dmanan | s
— ill..l,._o..i.ﬂun.# — & T | L | e |Adrenios| v ozl I I ] T
T e iy ulvh..ln...*.. R e P ) e | A | v | L [0
= ——TE AOT | 0T | 0 | meeain| T 0055C | 95l | CoH1 | mELLILFER [
ﬂ- - T | 0w | L | LONIS0S izl 001 | .OFEGT | AT MK | AP RIITT o
B n_ oNNOZ Ond 40 SNOUIGNOS™ - ot CaALsl B aIEIO8 B Y .n% 5 i .a”ll....ilah..lﬂl LA} J¥Y. §/ERp L ACl,0r000 L] El TR L - L
L o 4 o - i o= o e il W00 | 002 P ST
SDHVT NML 'OVON S CSINIRIUINGZY 300 T AlD  IHL 3oveR ﬂ 3 3 L s ks bl Lo et B =
g GNY TWAQHJJY ONNOZ ONd 40 SNOUIONGD 3HL MUM S3NdHOI AL Y OTELL| AEIE ) EERIL | Lrrate [ O0I9i | ZIXL | Wi | mERERARE 2
) AVlg S ML AdUMTD AGINIH HINMD ONY HIIMIONE ML 1 T ) T e ) el ) el Cl
FION ISNVIaNGS e | oo | gwar |measam] a2 00’11 | 4=Tw | muww | Lesimy [
m el e I T ] e I I I
& — #1q01 sung @ oul eiqup owny § vt
]
m TIN
(AELIN | = STHINI £C°6C) Y124 AZANS SN NI _STONISID Ev.L3a avod
QuAOKD  TYINOZWOH v NMOMS Sv Siowvisia TIY il S . et
43S 38 TUM Nid NOMI ON “SNid N il
NOMI 40 INFNEOVId AUVENOIY ONUNIAFHG LONHOD 10T INOHS
SMi v STIOVISE0 IOVANVY MO IVHAUWN 3MY 3MIHL  FHIHA ik e s e
UNINFOONS 3NO NOdN O3SVB IN3ID 3Hi S0 SINDIY NOdN A b
NOUONMISHOD ONIHNG 0 NOUDPMISNOD AL GNY a3dINOHS §
Qro¥ 30 NOUTIIM0D TUNVISSNS  JHL dv_ SHIMMOD 10T Esivakooslsal Awmus:
ANONS FHL NO J35 38 TUM SNid NOY) "0210N JSMUIHIO SSIINA OT1 SIUNIJONJ
‘SHINKOD 107 MYFY FHL LY 135 FdIM (-$GH000IST-YUSIHIOH NIVINAOAW SOM
03NS - dvd  JUSYld  MOTIIA Y oHUM T @ /N
WYEIYM .&/1) SMd NOMl ONIONODIM 4O 3Inu IHL d¥ 01
“US SIHL JO SIHMYONNOR JHL NiHUM ISNG Ay ivHL SHIHIINGD st g
ST LT Gohiding Sha' 70 NoLLSSGEN, NONOUGHE V. NOANAS 0 g o R
10N (10 NOAZANNS SMI MAINOH OJAMISEO GG 8O VANV J o¥ o a3 [ais b et sz o o4 £g40 o)
TMENE NVINK v 40 JONIOIT ONNOYD 3ACHY TGS ON ROM m ¥ ekl
343ML 3UIS SIHL NO A3NYORGEd A3ANNS Q3L 3HI DNIKNG 6 g—h “M
0102 ‘21 HIBNIIIQ 40 AUYD AUDILG “D0IZOILSISI ‘ON Vit 2 W
WIOHDID ‘AINOD NOSHIW JO VW Jivd JONVMASMI YA 3'd ¥3d 3% i .
3NOZ RVZvH QOO ¥ M GUIYD0T ION St 3SYHd SHI 8 m : " ”W .
"IN 'SUVDOSSY ¥ HUSIHIOW AR (UYIO) TTL LON FeoM ose m + .w+ LIk - + T mm 058
ONY ‘21/57/@ @UVE dNO¥D AS01003 NIGHOD A8 O3HY&I4d L3 ﬂ- 1
‘ANOd3H  SONIONY  SIOMNDSIH  TvaflyN  WOMY  QUVINMIZT . 2 = W
3H3M  NOJWIH NMOHS SY  SPVINIS QNY  SONVIGEM ‘z m fot 3 b i )
5 0 8 £l ervir
81/12/1 GSKIY ISY1 “L1/81/01 YD "INt 'SLUMS0SSY ~ s s
® MIUSINION A5 (EUYELIUd ANVAHOD FONVINSNI TIUUL OV % e Sionn. 098 B wwoe oL e oo L — ] = - a9g
§S3 NNYE GviSOVIS 'OT1 SINV] MML oI¥ 'OTT 1l SINVI NL HN XY
"OT1 SINV] NiL HM ‘D71 SIUHICONd NIVINAOW S0H HOJ A3AMNS
FUL ONVT ASIV/VITY TOU NFHVL NOUYHHQIN AHYTNNOE ] i 0
84 0d ‘xzos BO " -~
00y OpEIEN o ST holiason, “e o
¥ ANIRANOT | CIWNOUNIANGD M A e BX.HHD!;U\.»(»}E(B 0.8 L. i : - i 3. i i 0/8
UM L O IO B 3N B mCas s
Sem 3P DM TEINODMCH L4 #00 S AZAUEE IR “i 2y
i B e M3 GG S LD . - ¥ P
e O S e g S BT T R —— % : "3 2
M._\u SEND (Dii)  Tidvean 1__._“.“—..9.!..13 «'u..n)ﬁx.ﬂauu-ﬂ v o ﬂ_ﬁ—zﬁ«nnuu»-ﬂﬂﬂﬁ M3 5 - ..‘...m ! + H .m
Ie¥IB0 Of GISA UORO00 I Tud SHINUN A CRenliiy V4L N0 o088 38 - 3 + + 3 - ity it L
5Y LINOE GE3M WEWODS £ O CRAI_ 40 N0IMD MvsEINY w T
MiEON U B ABANS S P04 NUYD TNOZROM B % B aul
A T34 89°00C M 1004 IND NMUM LUVHNOIY I8_OL ONNQS
St OV 3HNSOTD ¥od GAVINOZD NFIB SYH Ivid SHI b o + i 3 ) - . - lnse
- + | + -
0 ‘SINININNSYVIN UVINONY GNV HYINT NVISO O 0350 SVM
o g MG SR LS St
mv = Nv ONv 1335 6.8°2C NI 1004 N0 4O NOISIFHS 39NSOT0 ¥ SYH ANd INIT Y¥TMIS AHVIINVS
3k TSYE 1 AVId SHL NOWHM NOdn 8i/s1/1 @ 21/v/Th ‘1 /oc/ol
u...w (0] NV Ci/22/6 NFIUIG GUOITIOO Vi@ 0TI WL
S (7]
NQUHDSOH 40 AID {WALYM 14703 HoRGNS IML S0 HETID
m.,s ~+ NOLHISOH 40 AL 163435 AHVLNYS i1 ¥0) QAGEN 45018 SNl
3 AVSHISONI FTEVD
o m e MVFUISONM SINOHATIAL
= LHOM SYO YANVILY i5v0
O NOSHOWP SALDINISTTI
1 BMOTIOS Sy @iledns 38 Ol SIUMN
UM TR S @Pe] S OIGT @ 0% STTOME T
w SOV CI6'T IVIUY AvM-S0=IHOR DMENd
E mm SIWOY 9ZZTrE YIYY IUS TIVAIAC
w VIDHQID UNNOD NOSHIYT ‘NOIHISOH
L 0 AU tov) 'amS N @IVOCT S S IoNd 1
w




D SNOISIAIY

o e | g1 0t s

wsgevp s mswose ) T . omesre
WH

ﬁm 12]1S2Yd0Y AVADINY SDIVT NIML

oPEN_ SPAcE
TWIN_LAKES OWNCR'S
ASSQCIATION, INC.

[
zi5
Z55

SEE SHEET 2

MATCH LINE THIS SHEET




LINE 3

Resolution 2025-24 - Recommendation
of approval for Dedication of a Sewage
Pump Station within Phase 6B of Twin
Lakes



CITY OF HOSCHTON
STATE OF GEORGIA

RESOLUTION 2025-24

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING FROM CRESSWIND AT TWIN LAKES COMMUNITY
ASSOCIATION, INC. THE DEDICATION OF 0.582 ACRE, DEVELOPED AS A PUMP
STATION WITHIN CRESSWIND AT TWIN LAKES PLANNED UNIT
DEVELOPMENT AND AUTHORIZING THE RECORDING OF A WARRANTY DEED

WHEREAS, Cresswind at Twin Lakes Community Association, Inc., is the owner of property
improved as a pump station and desires to dedicate said pump station property to the City of
Hoschton; and

WHEREAS; the pump station was constructed by the owner and dedicated to the City of
Hoschton as a part of final plat approval for Cresswind at Twin Lakes, Phase 6B; and

WHEREAS, the owner has prepared and submitted a warranty deed for purposes of conveying
the property to the city; and

Now, therefore, IT IS RESOLVED by the City Council of Hoschton as follows:
Section 1.

The City Council hereby accepts 0.582 acres of land, as described in Exhibit A, and as shown as
Exhibit B attached to this resolution.

Section 2.

The city attorney is authorized to record the warranty deed transferring ownership of the subject
property to be dedicated to the city.

SO RESOLVED this XX day of October, 2025.

This is to certify that [ am Assistant City
Clerk of the City of Hoschton. As such, I
keep its official records, including its minutes.

Debbie Martin, Mayor In that capacity, my signature below certifies
this resolution was adopted as stated and will
be recorded in the official minutes.

Approved as to form:

Abbott S. Hayes, Jr., City Attorney Jennifer Kidd-Harrison, City Clerk



Resolution 2025-XX

Exhibit A

Legal Description

All that tract or parcel of land lying and being in G.M.D. 1407, City of Hoschton, Jackson County,
Georgia and being more particularly described as follows:

Beginning at the centerline intersection of Reed Way (50° Access Utility Easement) and Warren Way (50> Access
Utility Easement); thence South 23°29'14" West, a distance of 112.71 feet to a point on the southeasterly Access
Utility Easement of said Reed Way, being the True Point of Beginning; thence leaving said Access Utility Easement
and into the Subdivision now or formerly of Cresswind at Twin Lakes, Phase 6B South 41°29'19" East, a distance of
260.85 feet to point; thence South 48°03'44" West, a distance of 95.78 feet to a point; thence North 41°56'16" West,
a distance of 117.26 feet to a point; thence North 43°17'45" West, a distance of 130.00 feet to a point on the
southeasterly Access Utility Easement of said Reed Way; thence along said Access Utility Easement 36.26 feet
along an arc of a curve to the left having a radius of 50.00 feet and a chord bearing and distance of North 25°55'50"
East, 35.47 feet to a point; thence 17.45 feet along an arc of a curve to the right having a radius of 20.00 feet and a
chord bearing and distance of North 30°09'15" East, 16.90 feet to a point; thence North 55°09'05" East, a distance of
26.16 feet to a point; thence 26.08 feet along an arc of a curve to the left having a radius of 225.00 feet and a chord
bearing and distance of North 51°49'53" East, 26.06 feet to the True Point of Beginning.

Said tract contains 0.582 AC or 25,346 SF

[THE REST OF THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]



Exhibit B
Final Plat

Resolution 2025-XX

-
SIHYT NIML 1Y ONIMSSIHD

w3z | ersayooy

ST TRAERRIE
T ey o S e




LINE 4

Millage Rate Rollback



PT-38 (Rev 01/24)

City Millage Rate Certification

Complete this forn once the levy is determined, repoit this information in Colunn 1. E-mail a copy to local.government.services@dor.ga.gov and distribute a
copy to your County Tax Commissioner and Clerk of Court. This form atso provides the Local Government Seivices Division with the millage rates for the

CITY AND INDEPENDENT SCHOOL MILLAGE RATE CERTIFICATION FOR TAX YEAR 2024

hitp://www.dor.ga.qov

distribution of Railroad Equipiment Tax and Alternative Ad Valorem Tax. Form must be remitted even it levy is zero.

Georgia Department of Revenue
Local Government Services Division

4125 Welcome All Road

Atlanta, Georgia 30349
Phone: (404) 724-7003

OFFICE DAYS / HOURS

M - F 8:00 to 4:30

jkidd@cityofhoschton.com

CITY NAME ADDRESS . CITY, STATE, ZIP

City of Hoschton 61 City Square Hoschton, GA 30548
FEI # CITY CLERK PHONE NO, FAX EMAIL
58-1302990 Jennifer Harrison 706-654-3034 _

[ARE TAXES BILLED AND COLLECTED BY THE{ ) CITY OR

X} COUNTY TAX COMMISSIONER? LIST VENDOR, CONTACT PERSON AND PHONE NO.

List below the amount & qualifications for each LOCAL homestead exemption granted by the City and Independent School System.

CITY

INDEPENDENT SCHOOL

Exemption Amount

Qualifications

Exemption Amount Qualifications

If City and School assessment is other than 40%, enter percentage millage is based on
EXAMPLE: 7 mills (or .007) is shown as 7.000. PLEASE SHOW MILLAGE FOR EACH TAXING JURISDICTION EVEN IF THERE IS NO LEVY.

%. List below the millage rate in terms of mills.

CITY DISTRICTS DISTRICT NO. COLUMN 1 COLUMN 2 COLUMN 3 COLUMN 4 COLUMN 5
List Special Districts if different Gross Millage for ""Less Rollback for Net Millage for Maintenance Bond Millage Total Millage
from City District below Maintenance & Local Option & Operation Purposes (If Applicable) Column 3 + Column 4
such as CID's, BID's, or DA's Operations Sales Tax (Column 1 less Column 2)
City Millage Rate 4.035 1.314 2.721

Independent School System

Special Districts

**Local Option Sales Tax Proceeds must be shown as a mill rate rollback if applicable to Independent School.

Name of County(s) in which your city is located:

JACKSON

_

| hereby certify that the rates listed above are the official rates for the Districts indicated for Tax Year 2025

Date

Mayor or City Clerk




LINE 5

Resolution 2025:19: Personnel Policy
Amendment: Mayor and Council
Benefits



CITY OF HOSCHTON
STATE OF GEORGIA

RESOLUTION 2025-19

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING AN AMENDMENT TO THE PERSONNEL POLICY
REGARDING MAYOR AND COUNCIL BENEFITS

WHEREAS, the governing body of the City of Hoschton (“City”) desires to amend the
personnel policy, such that employees of the City are aware of their rights and obligations
relating to employment by the City and to ensure that the citizens of the City continue to
receive excellent service from the persons who work for the City; and

WHEREAS, the City has reviewed the personnel policy and wished to amend Section 10.1,
Group Benefit Plan, as attached hereto in “Exhibit A”.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the governing body of the City of Hoschton does
hereby adopt the amended personnel policy and directs the Mayor and City Manager to
sign such documents and take such action as are necessary to ensure that the personnel
policy is made available to City staff.

Adopted this 16" day of October, 2025.

Debbie Martin, Mayor

ATTEST:

Jennifer Harrison, City Clerk



X Cuvrent*

(b) Eligibility

Eligibility for health insurance and retirement benefits includeiregular full-time employees, Public Safety
employees, and'Mayor and CouncillEligibility will startforall new employees after their 90 day (3 Month)
probation period is complete, with the exception of Public Safety employees and Mayor and Council who may

choose to receive this benefit from the start of employment#

1. Employee contributions deducted via payroll will begin concurrent with employee eligibility.

2. Benefit eligibility will expire at the end of the last day of the month that the employee worked for the
City.

3. All employees, elected officials and police and fire volunteers shall be covered by worker’s compensation.
(c) Benefits Continuation

The federal Consolidated Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act (COBRA) gives employees and their qualified
beneficiaries the opportunity to continue health insurance coverage under the City of Hoschton’s health plan for a

certain period of time provided by law when a qualifying event would normally result in the loss of eligibility.

Under COBRA, the employee or qualified beneficiary pays the full cost of coverage at the City of Hoschton’s group

rates, plus an administrative fee established by the City.

Certain deadlines and application requirements will apply. Please consult the human resources department if you

wish to apply for COBRA benefits.

10.2 BENEFITS OFFERED.

The City of Hoschton intends to provide a comprehensive benefit package to aid the recruitment and retention of
staff. We will annually publish a document that details our benefit plans. The actual plan documents, rather than
any summary statements in this Chapter, should be relied upon in determining an employee’s rights and

obligations.

pg. 33
Amended 6/17/2025




* pdated ¥

(b) Eligibility

Eligibility for health insurance and retirement benefits include all regutar full-time employees. Eligibility will start
for all new employees after their 90 day (3 Month) probation period is complete, with the exception of Public

Safety employees who may choose to receive this benefit from the start of employment.

1. Employee contributions deducted via payroll will begin concurrent with employee eligibility.

2. Benefit eligibility will expire at the end of the last day of the month that the employee worked for the
City.

3. All employees, elected officials and police and fire volunteers shall be covered by worker’s compensation.
(c) Benefits Continuation

The federal Consolidated Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act (COBRA) gives employees and their qualified
beneficiaries the opportunity to continue health insurance coverage under the City of Hoschton'’s health plan for a

certain period of time provided by law when a qualifying event would normally result in the loss of eligibility.

Under COBRA, the employee or qualified beneficiary pays the full cost of coverage at the City of Hoschton’s group

rates, plus an administrative fee established by the City.

Certain deadlines and application requirements will apply. Please consult the human resources department if you

wish to apply for COBRA benefits.

10.2 BENEFITS OFFERED.

The City of Hoschton intends to provide a comprehensive benefit package to aid the recruitment and retention of
staff. We will annually publish a document that details our benefit plans. The actual plan documents, rather than
any summary statements in this Chapter, should be relied upon in determining an employee’s rights and

obligations.

pg. 33
Amended 6/17/2025




LINE 6

Resolution 2025-21 - Annual Update
for the CIE



RESOLUTION 2025 - 21

WHEREAS, the 1989 Georgia General Assembly enacted House Bill 215, the Georgia Planning Act,
requiring all local governments to prepare a comprehensive plan in accordance with the Minimum Planning
Standards and Procedures promulgated by the Georgia Department of Community Affairs; and

WHEREAS, Rules of the Georgia Department of Community Affairs, Chapter 110-12-2, Development
Impact Fee Compliance Requirements require that local governments with an adopted Capital Improvement
Element (CIE) in their comprehensive plan annually update their CIE; and

WHEREAS, the annual update to the Capital Improvements Element (CIE) for City of Hoschton,
Georgia, was prepared in accordance with the Minimum Planning Standards and Procedures;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City of Hoschton that the annual update to the CIE for
City of Hoschton, Georgia dated 2025, as approved by the Georgia Department Community Affairs is hereby
adopted, and furthermore, that the Northeast Georgia Regional Commission shall be notified of said adoption
within seven (7) days of the adoption of this resolution.

Adopted this day of , 2025

City of Hoschton

Debbie Martin, Mayor

Jennifer Harrison, City Clerk



LINE 7

Jackson County Sheriff’s Office MOU
and booking contract



JACKSON COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
HOUSING AND BOOKING CONTRACT

THIS MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (“MOU”) is entered this ____ day of >
2025, by and between Kevin McCook, Sheriff of Jackson County, Georgia in his official capacity,
hereinafter referred to as “The Sheriff” and the City of Hoschton, a Georgia Municipal Corporation,
hereafter referred to as the “The City”.

This memorandum supersedes the previous contract dated February 13, 2025, wherein the
Sheriff, on Septembers 2, 2025, provided written notice regarding the increase in housing costs, along
with explanation, in lieu of terminating said contract per paragraph 2 (b).

WHEREAS, the Sheriff is the keeper of the Jackson County Jail by virtue of his office and the City
operates a Municipal/City Police Department; and the parties mutually desire to define the terms and
obligation they bear each other for the City’s use of the Jackson County Jail for Booking, Processing and
Housing person detained by said City’s Police Officers for offenses prosecuted within said City’s
Municipal Court or person incarcerated pursuant to conviction and sentenced by said City’s Municipal
court.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual benefits accruing to the parties hereunder,
the Sheriff and the City do make and enter this contract.

1. The Sheriff will accept, process, book and house in the Jackson County Jail, those person
lawfully arrested and detained, except persons who have not received medical treatment
for obvious physical injury or conditions of an emergency nature, by said City’s Police, for
offenses prosecuted in said City’s Municipal Court, or persons convicted and sentenced to
imprisénment by said City’s Municipal Court, however, said City expressly binds itself and
agrees to make payment in the amount of $60.00 per person, per day to Jackson County
Sheriff for the processing, booking, and housing of said persons. A day shall be defined as
any portion of any calendar day a person is physically present at the jail. Said City further
agrees to be responsible for and/or pay any and all costs related to any all health care
expenses of all aforementioned person detained or incarcerated in the Jackson County Jail.
Also, said City will hold said Sheriff and Board of Commissioners of Jackson County, Georgia
harmless from and indemnify against them and all charges for the benefits for all
aforementioned person detained or incarcerated in the Jackson County Jail.

2. (A) This contract is solely for the benefit of the Sheriff, the City, and the governing authority
of Jackson County and creates no right, benefit or expectancy on the part of any person,
detained or incarcerated, or other persons, while medical care is governed by the terms of
State Law.



(B) This contract shall remain in force and effective for a period of (1) year from its inception
date, and may be renewed for additional terms by the parties or their successors in office.
Either party may terminate this agreement earlier by giving the other not less than

(30) days’ notice of the termination of this agreement.

(C) This writing constitutes the entire agreement of the parties and this contract may not be
amended except in writing signed by the Sheriff and enacted by the governing authority of
the City.

WHEREFORE, the parties have executed this agreement on the dates listed below.

Jackson County Sheriff's Office
By and on behalf of Jackson County Sheriff’s Office

Kevin McCook, Sheriff Date

Printed Name and Title

City of Hoschton, Georgia
By and on behalf of City of Hoschton Police Dept.

Authorized City Official Date

Printed Name and Title

Authorized City Official Date

Printed Name and Title



